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CHARLES DARWIN UNIVERSITY AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES 
REPORT BY MEMBERS OF COUNCIL 

The members of the Council of Charles Darwin University present their report on the consolidated entity and the entities it 
controlled as at the end of, or during, the year ended 31 December 2015. 

Members 

The following persons were members of the Council of Charles Darwin University during the whole of the year and up to the 
date of this report: 

Mr Neil Balnaves AO 

The Honourable Sally Thomas AC 

Professor Simon Maddocks 

Associate Professor Steve Shanahan 

Professor Mary O"Kane AC 

Mr Elliott McAdam 

Mr Richard Ryan AO 

Mr Alan Morris 

Mr Matthew Gardiner 

Mr Ken Davies 

Mr Justin Busse 

Mr Kingsley Brenton 

Professor Keith Christian 

Mr Jeffery Gaden 

Ms Jodie Ryan 

Ms Louise King 

Mr Lorenzo Strano OAM 

Professor Judith Whitworth AC 

appointed Chancellor on 22 April 2016 and continues in office at the signing date of 
this report 

appointed Chancellor on 1 January 2010 and continues in office at the date of this 
report 

appointed a member on 24 March 2014 and continues in office until the date of this 
report 

appointed a member on 1 July 2013 and continues in office until the date of this 
report 
appointed a member on 25 January 2009 and continued in office until the expiry of 
the term on 28 February 2015 

appointed a member on 25 January 2009 and continued in office until his resignation 
on 28 February 2015 

appointed a member on 15 March 2010 and continues in office at the date of this 
report 

appointed a member on 25 January 2009 and continues in office at the date of this 
report 

appointed a member on 24 June 2009 and continued in office until his resignation on 
23 April2015 
appointed a member on 28 June 2013 and continues in office at the date of this 
report 
appointed a member on 1 January 2011 and continued in office until his resignation 
on 19 May 2015 

appointed a member on 1 January 2013 and continued in office until the expiry of the 
term on 31 December 2015 

appointed a member on 1 January 2014 and continues in office at the date of this 
report 

appointed a member on 1 January 2015 and continued in office until the expiry of the 
term on 31 December 2015 

appointed a member on 11 August 2014 and continues in office at the date of this 
report 

appointed a member on 11 August 2015 and continues in office at the date of this 
report 

appointed a member on 29 September 2015 and continues in office at the date of this 
report 

appointed a member on 29 September 2015 and continues in office at the date of this 
report 
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CHARLES DARWIN UNIVERSITY AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES 
REPORT BY MEMBERS OF COUNCIL 

Meetings of Members 

The number of meetings of the members of the Council of Charles Darwin University and each council committee held during 
the year ended 31 Deo:::ember 2015, and the number of meetings attended by eacll member were: 

Meetin s of Committees 
Councll Finance and Audit and Nominations Executive 

Meetings Infrastructure Risk Honorary Awards 
Develooment and Legislation 

A B A B A B A B A B 
Sally Tllomas AC 6 6 6 7 3 4 8 B 4 4 
Simon Maddocks 6 6 7 7 4 4 8 8 4 4 
Steve Shanallan 5 6 . . . . 7 8 . . 
Mary O'Kane AC . 1 . . 1 1 . . . . 
Elliott McAdam . . . - - -

Richard Ryan AO 5 6 6 7 2 4 7 8 4 4 
Alan Morris 3 3 5 7 4 4 . . . . 
Matlhew Gardiner . 1 . . . 1 . . . . 
Ken Davies 6 6 . . . . . . . . 
Justin Busse 2 2 . . . . . . . . 
Kingsley Brenton 6 6 . . . . . . . . 
Keitll Christian 6 6 . . . . . . . . 
Jodie Ryan 3 6 2 7 . . . . . . 
Jeffery Gaden 3 6 - - . . . . . . 
Louise King 4 4 - . . . . . . . 
Lorenzo Strano 2 2 . . . . . . . . 
Judith Wllitworth AC 2 2 - - . 

A~ Number of meet!ngs attended 
B -Number of meetings held during the time the member held office or was a member of the committee during the year 

Principal Activities 

During the year, the principal continuing activities of the consolidated entity were: 
a) to undertake teaching activities tllat fulfil the requirements of an undergraduate and postgraduate university 

education and training and further education by way of a course of Instruction that Is, or Is preparatory to, a course 
of a kind relevant to a trade, technical or other vocational education; 

b) to undertake research (taking advantage of the human and physical resources of the University) and, where 
appropriate, to consider commercial exploitation of research that is undertaken; 

c) to undertake teaching activities to provide otller education and training as determined by the Council; 
d) to co-operate with other universities and witll institutloos of higher education, training and further education or 

research (whether within or outside of Australia): 
e) to liaise with industry and professional organisations, training committees and the community; 
f) to disseminate knowledge and advance skills and their practical application; 
g) to provide consultative and research services and facilities; 
h) to administer schemes of financial and other assistance for students of the University and persons studying or 

carrying out research at tile University Including, in the case of students, financial assistance in the form of loans; 
i) to provide library and other educational facilities that may be used by the public on conditions as determined by the 

Council; and 
j) to carry out any otfler function that Is conferred on it by or under the Charles Darwin University Act and any other 

Act. 
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CHARLES DARWIN UNIVERSITY AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES 
REPORT BY MEMBERS OF COUNCIL 

Review of Operations 

lfltroduction 

The University's high level of research intensity was reflected In the University achieving a ranking in the 251-300 category in 
the Times Higher Education World University Rankings 2015-2016. 

Capital Warks 
Construction was completed on the following capital projects during 2015: 

Casuarina Fire Mains Upgrade 
Ground Maintenance Bulldlng Upgrade 
Trade Training Facilities· Casuarina 

Construction commenced or was continuing on the following capital projects during 2015: 
Theatre Building Refurbishment 
Trade Training Facilities· Alice Springs 
Purple Precinct Refurbishment 

Palmerston Residential Estate 

The residential development, known as The Heights, Durack progressed during 2015. A total of 32B blocks were sold through to 
31 December 2015. The development will include a neighbourhood centre, parklands, wetland as well as a retirement village. 
Works will continue during 2016. 

Specific Purpose Grants 

Included in the 2015 consolidated deficit amount of $13.9 million Is capital funding received of $3.9 million that ts committed 
to fund specific capital projects in 2015 and future years. This funding was received as specific purpose grant funds from the 
Federal and the Northern Territory Governments. The bulk of this funding was for VET training facilities. 

Capital funding received In 2015 and recorded as revenue Included specific grants for the following projects: 
·$1M Trades Training Centre FacHity 
• SZ.9M Northern Territory Government Capital funding 

Significant Cha.nges In the State of Affairs 

No significant changes in the economic entity's state of affairs occurred during the financial year. 

Matters Subsequent to the End of the Financial Year 

Since the end of the financial year a portion of the VET funding provided from the Northern Territory Government has become 
subject to competitive tender. Apart from this there are no other matters or circumstances which significantly affected or 
may affect the operations of the economic entity, the results of those operations, or the state of the affairs of the economic 
entlty ln future financial years. 

Likely Developments and Expected Results of Opera.tlons 

Likely developments In the operations of the economic entity and the expected results of those operations in future financial 
years have not been included in this report as the inclusion of such information is likely to result in unreasonable preJudice to 
the economic entity. 
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CHARLES DARWIN UNIVERSITY AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES 
REPORT BY MEMBERS Of COUNCil 

E·nvlronmontal R•gulaUon 
The economk: entity ts subject to the foUowfng envtronmentat r~utat1ons: 

Gene Technotog:y Act 2000 (amended 2008) and Gene Technology R~gulatfoM 2001 
Gene Technology {Northem Tetr1tory) Act 2(1().4 
Radlatton Protection Act 2009 and Radiation ProtKtioo Regulations 2011 
Danserous Goods Act 2012 and Danaerous Goods Regutauons 2012 
Ttansport or Dangerous Goods by Rail and Road (National Uniform Leglstat1on} Act 2010 
Waste Disposal on Royal Oarwfn Hospital Campo$ Rtgul.\Uons 
Waste Management and PottuUonControlAct 2011 and Regu1atlons 
tntemauonal Aft Transpoft Associat-Ion (lATA) Danserous Goods ReautaUoos 

Insurance of ofUcors 

TM Group has insurance in place to iMure the members of the Couocn and Its Committees and the OUicers llgalnst c1atms arising 
from thctr lnVolVOfl,'IC'flt fn tne actlvttiM of the ec:onomk MIJ~y. The ccwer for Menzies Schoot of Health Resl!arch is ~S million and 
for- Charles Oarwfn University is $10 mHllon. 

Proce~dings on behalf o( the entity 
There were no material proceedings Ollf:Oine a£alnst the Universfty at the- end of 2015. 

This repoct ls made ln i.'ICcordanc~ with a rcsotutlon of the membeB or lhe Councrl. 

CHAIICELLOR VICE·CHANCELLOR 
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CHARLES DARWIN UNIVERSITY AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT- 31 DECEMBER 2015 
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The financial report was authorised for issue by the members of Council of Charles Darwin University on 
13 May 2016. 
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CHARLES DARWIN UNIVERSITY AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES 

INCOME STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 

Not• Consolidated Parent Enti~ 
2015 2014 2015 2014 
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 

Income from continuing operations 
Australian Government financial assistance 

Australian Government grants 3 99,624 121,746 82,272 100,498 
HELP" Australian Government payments 3 24,061 24,851 24,061 24,851 

NT Government financial assistance 4 68,445 64,543 63,805 60,203 
HECS - HELP student payments 5,342 5,949 5,347 5.949 
Fees and charges 5 45,289 34.282 43,969 34,046 
Investment revenue and income 6 4,001 4,491 3,135 3,232 
Consultancy and contracts 7 19,875 24,909 13,414 15,760 
Other revenue 8 32,582 56,339 32,701 55,342 
Gains on disposal of assets 29 8,636 2,292 2,292 
Share of profit or loss on investments accounted for 
using the equity method 22 148 112 148 112 

Total Income from continuing operations 308,003 339,514 268,852 302,285 

Expenses from continuing operations 
Employee-related expenses 9 177,040 171,395 154,034 147,703 
Depreciation and amortisation 10 25,622 21,353 23,256 20,714 
Repairs and maintenance 11 7,741 7,195 7,671 6,474 
Impairment of assets 12 894 464 894 464 
Losses on disposal of assets 29 3,821 265 
Other expenses 13 110,602 126,328 104,880 119,916 

Total expenses from continuing operations 321,899 330,556 291 000 295,271 

Net result before income tax (131896) 8,958 j22, 148) 7,014 

Income tax expense 1 (x) 

Net result after Income lax for the period (13,896) 8,958 (22,148) 7,014 

Net result attributable to members (13,896) 8.958 (22,148) 7,014 

Net result attributable to members 
from continuing operations (13,896) 8,958 (22,148) 7,014 

The above Income Statement should be read in conjunclion wilh /he accompanying noles 
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CHARLES DARWIN UNIVERSITY AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES 

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 

Note Consolidated Parent Entity 

2015 2014 2015 2014 

$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 

Net result after income tax for the period (13,896) 8,958 (22, 148) 7,014 
Items that may be reclassified to profit or loss 
Gain/(loss) on value of available for sale financial 
assets, net of tax 30(a) 4 24 

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 
Gainf(loss) on revaluation on land and buildings, net 
of tax 30(a) 660 18,658 660 18,658 
Total other comprehensive income 664 18,682 660 18,658 

Total comprehensive income (13,232) 27,640 (21 ,488) 25,672 

Total comprehensive income attributable to 
members (13,232) 27,640 (21,488) 25,672 

Total comprehensive income attributable to 
members from continuing operations (13,232) 27,640 (21,488) 25,672 

The sbove Stslement of Comprehensive Income should be read in conjunction with the accompsnying notes. 
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CHARLES DARWIN UNIVERSITY AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2015 

Note Consolidated Parent Entity 

2015 2014 2015 2014 
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 

ASSETS 

Current assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 14 108,190 107,343 101,711 77,851 

Receivables 15 6,085 21,543 4,800 19,130 

Inventories 16 1,161 1,197 1,161 1,197 

Other financial assets 19 844 1,985 824 776 
Non-current assets classified as held for sale 20 16,244 16,976 16,244 16,976 

Other non-financial assets 21 5,206 5,181 5,066 4,915 

Total current assets 137,730 154,225 129,806 120,845 

Non-current assets 
Biological assets 17 718 2,135 718 2,135 

Investment property 18 285 300 
Investments accounted for using the equity method 22 576 428 576 428 
Other financial assets 19 307 303 
Property, plant and equipment 23 492,254 504,604 489,348 494,245 

Intangible assets 24 32,239 16,395 521 529 

Total non-current assets 526,379 524,165 491,163 497,337 

Total assets 664,109 678,390 620,969 618,182 

LIABILITIES 

Current liabilities 
Trade and other payables 25 5,978 8,570 9,641 9,353 

Borrowings 26 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 

Provisions 27 25,866 24,718 22,396 21,455 

Other liabilities 28 14,481 12,446 36,845 12,126 

Total current liabilities 48,325 47,734 70,882 44,934 

Non-current liabilities 

Borrowings 26 2,000 4,000 2,000 4,000 

Provisions 27 2,722 2,362 2,241 2,055 

Total non-current liabilities 4,722 6,362 4,241 6,055 

Total liabilities 53,047 54,096 75,123 50,989 

Net assets 611,062 624,294 545,846 567,193 

Equity 
Reserves 30(a) 244,970 250,969 238,708 243,969 

Restricted funds 30(b) 28,968 40,683 28,968 40,683 

Retained earnings 30(c) 337,124 332,642 278,170 282,541 

Total equity 611,062 624,294 545,846 567,193 

The above statement of Finencie/ Position should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes. 
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CHARLES DARWIN UNIVERSITY AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 

Restricted Reserves Retained 
Funds Earnings Total 
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 

Consolidated 

Balance at 1 January 2014 39,856 235,581 321,371 596,808 
Net result 8,958 8,958 
Gain/(loss) on revaluation on land and buildings, 
net of lax 18,658 18,658 
Gain/(loss) on value of available for sale financial 
assets, net of tax 24 24 
Total comprehensive income 18,682 8,958 27,640 
Transfers (to)lfrom restricted reserves 827 {827) 
Transfers (to)lfrom revaluation reserves (3,294) 3,294 
Transfers from retained earnings {154) 154 
Balance at31 December 2014 40,683 250,969 332,642 624,294 

Balance at 1 January 2015 40,683 250,969 332,642 624,294 
Net result (13,896) (13,896) 
Gain/(loss) on revaluation on land and buildings, 
net of tax 660 660 
Gain/(loss) on value of available for sale financial 
assets, net of tax 4 4 
Total comprehensive income 664 (13,896) {13,232) 

Transfers (to)/from restricted reserves (11,715) 11,715 

Transfers (to)/from revaluation reserves (6,663) 6,663 
Transfers from retained earnings 

Balance at 31 December 2015 28,968 244,970 337,124 611,062 

Parent 
Balance at 1 January 2014 39,856 225,429 260,472 525,757 
Net result 7,014 7,014 
Other comprehensive income 18,658 18,658 

Total comprehensive income 18,658 7,014 25,672 

Transfers (to)/from restricted reserves 827 {827) 
Transfers (to)/from revaluation reserves (118) 118 
Transfers from retained earnings (154) (154) 
Distribution from Subsidiaries 15,918 15,918 

Balance at 31 December 2014 40,683 243,969 282,541 567,193 

Balance at 1 January 2015 40,683 243,969 282,541 567,193 
Net result (22,148) (22,148) 

Other comprehensive income 660 660 
Total comprehensive Income 660 (22,148) (21 ,488) 
Transfers (to)/from restricted reserves (11,715) 11,715 

Transfers (to)/from revaluation reserves (5,921) 5,921 

Distribution from Subsidiaries 141 141 
Balance at 31 December 2015 28,968 238,708 278,170 545,846 

The ebo~e Sla/emeti/ of Changes in Equity should be read in conjunclion with the accompMying notes. 
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CHARLES DARWIN UNIVERSITY AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 

Note Consolidated Parent Entit~ 
2015 2014 2015 2014 
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Australian Government Grants 3(h} 128,191 142,391 108,000 123,682 
OS-HELP (net) 3(h) (15) 26 (15) 26 
Superannuation Supplementation 3(h) 29 36 29 36 
State Government Grants 82,515 62,929 77,875 58,533 
HECS-HELP student payments 5,342 5,949 5,347 5,949 
Receipts from student fees and other customers 96,880 141,700 110,827 116,030 
Interest received 3,957 4,525 3,087 3,241 
Proceeds from sale of biological assets 1,851 1,240 1,851 1,240 
Payments to suppliers and employees (296,817) (328,637) (264,059) (286,487) 

Net cash provided by operating activities 40 21,933 30,159 42,942 22,250 

Cash flows from investing activities 
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 1,679 5,218 1,679 5,199 
Payments for property, plant and equipment (20,765) (46,838) (18,761) (35,222) 
Payments for biological assets (44) (44) 
Other investing outflows ( 11 0) (110) 

Net cash used in investing activities (19,086) (41,774) (17,082) (30, 177) 

Cash flows from financing activities 
Repayment of borrowings (2,000) {12.000) (2,000} (12,000) 

Net cash used in financing activities (2,000) ~12,000) (2,000) (12,000) 

Net increase I (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 847 (23,615) 23,860 (19,927) 

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year 107,343 130,958 77,851 97,778 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial year 14 108,190 107,343 101,711 77,851 

The above Statement of Cash Flows should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes. 
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CHARLES DARWIN UNIVERSITY AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT- 31 DECEMBER 2015 

Note Contents of the notes to the financial statements 
Summary of significant accounting policies 

2 Disaggregated information 
Income 

3 Australian Government financial assistance including Australian Government loan programs 
(HELP) 

4 Northern Territory Government financial assistance 
5 Fees and charges 
6 Investment revenue and other investment income 
7 Consultancy and contracts 
8 Other revenue and income 

Expenses 
9 Employee-related expenses 
10 Depreciation and amortisation 
11 Repairs and maintenance 
12 Impairment of assets 
13 Otherexpenses 

Assets 
14 Cash and cash equivalents 
15 Receivables 
16 Inventories 
17 Biological assets 
18 Investment property 
19 Other financial assets 
20 Non-current assets classified as held for sale 
21 Other non-financial assets 
22 Investments accounted for using the equity method 
23 Property, plant and equipment 
24 Intangible assets 

Liabilities 
25 Trade and other payables 
26 Borrowings 
27 Provisions 
28 Other liabilities 
29 Gain/(loss) on disposal of assets 

Equity 
30 Reserves, restricted funds and retained earnings 
31 Key management personnel disclosures 
32 Remuneration of auditors 
33 Contingencies 
34 Commitments 
35 Related parties 
36 Subsidiaries 
37 Joint operations 
38 Economic dependency 
39 Events occurring after the balance sheet date 
40 Reconciliation of operating result after income tax to net cash flows from operating activities 
41 Financial risk management 
42 Acquittal of Australian Government financial assistance 
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CHARLES DARWIN UNIVERSITY AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Charles Darwin University was enacted as a Body Corporate on 5 November 2003 by the Charles Darwin University Act 2003 (the Act) and is 
domiciled in Australia. The University is subject to all directions of the Council of the University. The functions of the University are set out in 
Section 5 of the Act. Under the provisions of the Act, at its commencement, Charles Darwin University assumed all the property, rights and 
liabilities of Northern Territory University, Centralian College (Alice Springs based), and Northern Territory Rural College (Katherine based), 
except for the superannuation liability for Centralian College which remained with the Northern Territory Government's Central Holding 
Authority. Subsequently as per the Charles Darwin University Act 2003 and amendment to the Menzies School of Health Research Act, the 
Menzies School of Health Research became a controlled entity of the University from 1 January 2004. 

The principal address of Charles Darwin University is Ellengowan Drive, Casuarina, Darwin. 

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These policies have been 
consistently applied for all years reported, unless otherwise stated. The financial statements include separate statements of Charles Darwin 
University as the parent entity and the consolidated entity consisting of Charles Darwin University and its controlled entities. 

(a) Basis of preparation 
The annual financial statements represent the audited general purpose financial statements of Charles Darwin University. They have been 
prepared on an accrual basis and comply with Australian Accounting Standards, AASB Interpretations, Australian Charities and Not-for-profits 
Commission Act 2012, the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Regulation 2013, the requirements of the Department of 
Education and other State/Australian Government legislative requirements. 

Charles Darwin University is a not-for-profit entity and these statements have been prepared on that basis. Some of the Australian Accounting 
Standards requirements for not-for-profit entities are inconsistent with the International Financial Reporting Standards (I FRS) requirements. 

-Accounting for Government grants. AASB 1004 "Contributions" requires contributions received or receivable to be recognised immediately as 
revenue when; the entity obtains control of the contribution or the right to receive the contribution; it is probable that the economic benefits 
comprising the contribution will flow to the entity; and the amount of the contribution can be measured reliably. 

Date of authorisation for issue 
The financial statements were authorised for issue by the members' Council of Charles Darwin University on 13 May 2016. 

Historical cost convention 
These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of available-for-sale 
financial assets, financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, certain classes of property, plant and equipment and 
investment property. 

Critical accounting estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Australian Accounting Standards requires the use of certain critical accounting 
estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Charles Darwin University's accounting policies. 
The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, 
or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial statements, have been explained in the accounting policy notes. 

(b) Basis of consolidation 
(i) Subsidiaries 
The consolidated financial statements incorporate the assets and liabilities of all subsidiaries of Charles Darwin University ("parent entity") as at 
31 December 2015 and the results of all subsidiaries for the year then ended. Charles Darwin University and its subsidiaries together are 
referred to in this financial report as the Group or the consolidated entity. 

Subsidiaries are all those entities (including structured entities) over which the Group has control. The Group has control over an investee when 
it is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee and has the ability to affect those returns through its power 
over the investee. Power over the in vestee exists when the Group has existing rights that give it current ability to direct the relevant activities of 
the investee. The existence and effect of potential voting rights that are currently exercisable or convertible are considered when assessing 
whether the Group controls another entity. Returns are not necessarily monetary and can be only positive, only negative, or both positive and 
negative. 

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated from the date that 
control ceases. 

The acquisition method of accounting is used to account for the acquisition of subsidiaries by the Group. 

Intercompany transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions between Group companies are eliminated. Unrealised losses are 
also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of the impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have 
been changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group. 

Non-controlling interests in the results and equity of subsidiaries are shown separately in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, 
statement of financial position and statement of changes in equity respectively. 
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CHARLES DARWIN UNIVERSITY AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Entities controlled by Charles Darwin University and forming part of the Charles Darwin University consolidated entity are as follows: 

-Charles Darwin University 

-Charles Darwin University Foundation Trust 

-Charles Darwin University Charitable Trust 

- CDU Amenities Limited 

-Menzies School of Health Research 

(ii) Joint arrangements 
Joint operations 
The Charles Darwin University share of assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses of a joint operation have been incorporated in the financial 
statements under the appropriate headings. Details of the joint operation are set out in Note 37. 

Joint venture entities 
The interests in joint venture entities are accounted for in the consolidated financial statements using the equity method and is carried at cost by 
the parent entity. Details relating to joint ventures are set out in Note 22. Under the equity method, the share of the profits or losses of the entity 
is recognised in the income statement, and the share of movements in reserves is recognised in reserves in the statement of comprehensive 
income and the statement of changes in equity. 

(c) Foreign currency translation 
(i) Functional and presentation currency 
Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group's entities are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment 
in which the entity operates ('the functional currency'). The consolidated financial statements are presented in Australian dollars, which is the 
University's functional and presentation currency. 

(ii) Transactions and balances 
Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions. 
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of 
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the income statement. Amounts receivable and payable in 
foreign currencies are translated at the rate of exchange ruling at balance date. Translation differences on non-monetary financial assets and 
liabilities are recognised in the income statement as part of the fair value gain or loss. 

(iii) Group entities 
The results and financial position of all the Group is presented in Australian dollars. 

(d) Revenue recognition 
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Amounts disclosed as revenue are net of returns, trade 
allowances, rebates and amounts collected on behalf of third parties. 

The Group recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to 
the Group and specific criteria have been met for each of the Group's activities as described below. In some cases this may not be probable 
until consideration is received or an uncertainty is removed. The Group bases its estimates on historical results, taking into consideration the 
type of customer, the type of transaction and the specifics of each arrangement. 

Revenue is recognised for the major business activities as follows: 

(i) Government grants 
The Group treats operating grants received from Australian Government entities as income in the year of receipt. Grants from the government 
are recognised at their fair value where the Group obtains control of the right to receive the grant, it is probable that economic benefits will flow 
to the Group and it can be reliably measured. 

(ii) HELP (Higher Education Loan Program) payments 
Revenue from HELP is categorised into those received from the Australian Government and those received directly from students. Revenue is 
recognised and measured in accordance with the above disclosure. 

(iii) Student fees and charges 
Fees and charges are recognised as income in the year of receipt, except to the extent that fees and charges relate to courses to be held in 
future periods. Such receipts (or portion thereof) is treated as income in advance in liabilities. Conversely, fees and charges relating to debtors 
are recognised as revenue in the year to which the prescribed course relates. 
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CHARLES DARWIN UNIVERSITY AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

(iv) Consultancy and Contracts/Fee for Service 

Contract revenue is recognised in accordance with the percentage of completion method. The stage of completion is determined within the 
individual contracts. 

(v) Sale of goods and disposal of assets 
Revenue from the sale of goods and disposal of assets is recognised when the group has passed control to the buyer. 

(vi) Contribution of assets 
Revenue arising from the contribution of assets is recognised when the group gains control of the contribution or the right to receive the 
contribution. 

(vii) Liabilities forgiven 
The gross amount of a liability forgiven by a credit provider is recognised as revenue. 

(e) Cash and cash equivalents 
For statement of cash flow presentation purposes, cash and cash equivalents includes cash-an-hand, deposits held at call with financial 
institutions, other short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of twelve months or less that are readily convertible to known 
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. 

(f) Leases 
Leases of property, plant and equipment where the Group, as lessee, has substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as 
finance leases, are capitalised at the lease's inception at the lower of the fair value of the leased property and the present value of the minimum 
lease payments. The property, plant and equipment acquired under finance leases is depreciated over the shorter of the leased item's useful life 
and the lease term (using the straight-line method). 

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating leases. 
Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives received from the lessor) are charged to the income statement on a straight line 
basis over the lease term. Lease expenditure relating to leases deemed to be "operating leases" is expensed as incurred. 

(g) Impairment of assets 
Intangible assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortisation and are tested annually for impairment. Other assets that are 
subject to amortisation are reviewed whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. 
An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable 
amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped 
at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows which are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or 
groups of assets (cash generating units). Non-financial assets other than goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible 
reversal of the impairment at each reporting date. 

(h) Trade receivables 
Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value being original invoice amount, subsequently measured at amortised cost, less provision 
for impairment. Trade receivables are due for settlement within no more than 30 days. 

Collectability of trade receivables is reviewed on an ongoing basis. Debts which are known to be uncollectible are written off. A provision for 
impairment of receivables is established when there is objective evidence that the Group will not be able to collect all amounts due according to 
the original terms of receivables. Significant financial difficulties of the debtor, probability that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or financial 
reorganisation, and default or delinquency in payments (more than 30 days overdue) are considered indicators that the trade receivable is 
impaired. The amount of the provision is the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash 
flows, discounted at the effective interest rate. Cash flows relating to short-term receivables are not discounted if the effect of discounting is 
immaterial. The amount of the provision is recognised in the income statement. 
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CHARLES DARWIN UNIVERSITY AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

(i) Inventories 
Raw materials and stores, work in progress and finished goods are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost comprises direct 
materials and direct labour. Costs of purchased inventory are determined after deducting rebates and discounts. Net realisable value represents 
the estimated selling price for inventories less all estimated costs of completion and costs necessary to make the sale. 

U) Non-current assets (or disposal groups) held for sale and discontinued operations 

Non-current assets (or disposal groups) are classified as held for sale and stated at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs 
of disposal, if their carrying amount will be recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use. 

An impairment loss is recognised for any initial or subsequent write down of the asset (or disposal group) to fair value less costs to sell. A gain is 
recognised for any subsequent increases in fair value less costs to sell of an asset (or disposal group), but not in excess of any cumulative 
impairment loss previously recognised. A gain or loss not previously recognised by the date of the sale of the non-current asset (or disposal 
group) is recognised at the date of derecognition. 

Non-current assets classified as held for sale and the assets of a disposal group classified as held for sale are presented separately from the 
other assets in the balance sheet. The liabilities of a disposal group classified as held for sale are presented separately from other liabilities in 
the balance sheet. 

(k) Investments and other financial assets 

Classification 

The Group classifies its investments in the following categories: financial assets at fair value through profit or loss; loans and receivables; held­
to-maturity investments; and available-for-sale financial assets. The classification depends on the purpose for which the investments were 
acquired. Management determines the classification of its investments at initial recognition and, in the case of assets classified as held-to­
maturity, re-evaluates this designation at each reporting date. 

(i) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial assets held for trading. A financial asset is classified in this category if it is 
acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the short term. The University does not enter into derivative contracts. Assets in this category 
are classified as current assets. 

(ii) Loans and receivables 
Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market. They are 
included in current assets, except for those with maturities greater than twelve months after the balance sheet date which are classified as non­
current assets. Loans and receivables are included in receivables in the balance sheet. 

(iii) Held-to-maturity investments 
Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities that the Group's 
management has the positive intention and ability to hold to maturity. 

(iv) Available-for-sale financial assets 
Available-for-sale financial assets, comprising principally marketable equity securities, are non-derivatives that are either designated in this 
category or not classified in any of the other categories. They are included in non-current assets unless management intends to dispose of the 
investment within twelve months of the balance sheet date. 

Subsequent measurement 
Available-for-sale financial assets and financial assets at fair value through profit and loss are subsequently carried at fair value. Loans and 
receivables and held-to-maturity investments are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Gains or losses arising from 
changes in the fair value of the 'financial assets at fair value through profit or loss' category are included in the income statement within other 
income or other expenses in the period in which they arise. 

Changes in the fair value of a monetary security denominated in a foreign currency and classified as available-for-sale are analysed between 
translation differences resulting from changes in amortised cost of the security and other changes in the carrying amount of the security (other 
than interest). The translation differences related to changes in the amortised cost are recognised in profit or loss, and other changes in carrying 
amount (other than interest) are recognised in equity. Changes in the fair value of other monetary and non-monetary securities classified as 
available-for-sale are recognised in equity. 
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CHARLES DARWIN UNIVERSITY AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Fair value 
The fair values of investments and other financial assets are based on quoted prices in an active market. If the market for a financial asset is not 
active (and for unlisted securities), the Group establishes fair value by using valuation techniques, that maximise the use of relevant data. These 
include reference to the estimated price in an orderly transaction that would take place between market participants at the measurement date. 
Other valuation techniques used are the cost approach and the income approach based on the characteristics of the asset and the assumptions 
made by market participants. 

Impairment 
The Group assesses at each balance date whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or group of financial assets is impaired. In 
the case of equity securities classified as available-for-sale, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of a security below its cost is 
considered in determining whether the security is impaired. If any such evidence exists for available-for-sale financial assets, the cumulative 
loss- measured as the difference between the acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that financial asset 
previously recognised in profit and loss- is removed from equity and recognised in the income statement. Impairment losses recognised in the 
income statement on equity instruments are not reversed through the income statement. 

Fair value measurement 
The fair value of assets and liabilities must be measured for recognition and disclosure purposes. 

The Group classifies fair value measurements using a fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of inputs used in making the 
measurements. 

The fair value of assets or liabilities traded in active markets is based on quoted market prices for identical assets or liabilities at the balance 
sheet date. The quoted market price used for assets held by the Group is the most representative of fair value in the circumstances within the 
bid-ask spread. 

The fair value of instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques. The Group uses a variety of 
methods and makes assumptions that are based on market conditions existing at each balance date. 

Fair value measurement of non-financial assets is based on the highest and best use of the asset. The Group considers market participants 
use of, or purchase price of the asset, to use it in a manner that would be highest and best use. 

The carrying value less impairment provision of trade receivables and payables are assumed to approximate their fair values due to their short­
term nature. The fair value of financial liabilities for disclosure purposes is estimated by discounting the future contractual cash flows at the 
current market interest rate that is available to the Group for similar financial instruments. 

(I) Biological assets 

Livestock 
Livestock consists of cattle and horses located at Katherine Rural Campus. Livestock are measured at their fair value less estimated point of 
sale costs. The fair value of the livestock is determined by an independent valuation based on market prices for livestock in the local area, at the 
time of sale. Changes in the fair value less estimated point of sale costs are recognised in the income statement in the year they arise plus 
purchases of livestock are recorded as cash flows used in investing activities. Further details are disclosed in Note 17. 

(m) Property, plant and equipment 
Land and buildings (except for investment properties- refer to Note 18) are shown at fair value, based on periodic, but at least triennial, 
valuations by external independent valuers, less subsequent depreciation for buildings. Any accumulated depreciation at the date of revaluation 
is eliminated against the gross carrying amount of the asset and the net amount is restated to the revalued amount of the asset. All other 
property, plant and equipment is stated at historical cost less depreciation. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the 
acquisition of the items. 

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that 
future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and 
maintenance are charged to the income statement during the financial period in which they are incurred. 
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CHARLES DARWIN UNIVERSITY AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Increases in the carrying amounts arising on revaluation of land and buildings are recognised, net of tax, in other comprehensive income and 
accumulated in equity under the heading revaluation surplus. To the extent that the increase reverses a decrease previously recognised in profit 
or loss, the increase is first recognised in profit or loss. Decreases that reverse previous increases of the same asset are also firstly recognised 
in other comprehensive income before reducing the balance of revaluation surpluses in equity, to the extent of the remaining reserve 
attributable to the asset; all other decreases are charged to the income statement. 

Land and Works of Art are not depreciated. Depreciation on other assets is calculated using the straight line method to allocate their cost or 
revalued amounts, net of their residual values, over their estimated useful lives, as follows: 

Buildings including 
demountables 
Building improvements 
Leasehold land and improvements 

Plant and equipment 
Library books and periodicals 
Furniture and fittings 
Motor vehicles 

2015 
50 years 

5-50 years 
Useful life or unexpired 
period of the lease, 
whichever is shorter 

3-8 years 
10 years 
5 years 
3-4 years 

2014 
50 years 

5-50 years 
Useful life or unexpired 
period of the lease, 
whichever is shorter 

3-8 years 
10 years 
5 years 
3-4 years 

The assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date. An asset's carrying amount 
is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount. 

Charles Darwin University has adopted the policy of revaluing its land and buildings once every three years unless there is a material change in 
the market value. Colliers International NT carried out a desktop valuation of land and buildings as at 31 December 2014 and 2015. The basis 
of the valuation was fair value methodology. The fair value of an asset generally equates to the asset's market price and where reliable 
evidence was not available the asset's depreciated replacement cost has been assumed to be its fair value. Land improvements were valued by 
Colliers International NT in December 2015 using fair value methodology. All additions during 2015 have been recorded at cost which equates 
approximately to fair value. The Palmerston Campus freehold land revaluation is disclosed in Note 23. 

The library and works of art collections were revalued by Colliers International NT in December 2015. The basis of the valuation was fair value. 

The valuation performed in December 2015 was not included in the financial statements as at year end except for works of art collections. 

(n) Repairs and Maintenance 

Repairs and maintenance costs are recognised as expenses as incurred, except where they relate to the replacement of a component of an 
asset, in which case, the costs are capitalised and depreciated. Other routine operating maintenance, repair and minor renewal costs are also 
recognised as expenses, as incurred. 

(o) Intangible assets 
(i) Software is carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses. Amortisation is calculated using the straight-line method to 
allocate the cost of software over their estimated useful lives. 

(ii) Right of use of research building- is carried at the present value of lease payments measured at fair value less accumulated amortisation 
and impairment losses. Amortisation is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate the present value of lease payments measured at 
fair value. 

Amortisation on intangible assets is calculated using the straight line method to allocate their cost, net of their residual values, over their 
estimated useful lives, as follows: 

Intangible assets 

(p) Trade and other payables 

2015 
5-20 years 

2014 
5-20 years 

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services to the Group prior to the end of the financial year and which are unpaid. The 
amounts are unsecured and are normally paid within 30 days of recognition. 

(q) Borrowings 
Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost. Any 
difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in the income statement over the period of 
the borrowings using the effective interest method. Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities, which are not incremental cost relating to 
the actual draw-down of the facility, are recognised as prepayments and amortised on a straight-line basis over the term of the facility. 

Borrowings are removed from the balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired. The difference 
between the carrying amount of a financial liability that has been extinguished or transferred to another party and the consideration paid, 
including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognised in other income or other expenses. 

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 
months after the balance sheet date and does not expect to settle the liability for at least 12 months after the balance sheet date. 
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CHARLES DARWIN UNIVERSITY AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

(r) Borrowing costs 
Borrowing costs incurred for the construction of any qualifying asset are capitalised during the period of time that is required to complete and 
prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occurred. 

(s) Employee benefits 
(i) Shorl-term obligations 
Liabilities for short-term employee benefits including wages and salaries, non-monetary benefits and profit-sharing bonuses are measured at 
the amount expected to be paid when the liability is settled, if it is expected to be settled wholly before twelve months after the end of the 
reporting period, and is recognised in other payables. Liabilities for non-accumulating sick leave are recognised when the leave is taken and 
measured at the rates payable. 

(H) Other long-term obligations 
The liability for other long-term obligations are those that are not expected to be settled wholly before twelve months after the end of the annual 
reporting period. Other long-term employee benefits include such things as annual leave and long service leave liabilities. 

The obligations are measured at the present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to 
the reporting date using the projected unit credit method. Consideration is given to expected future wage and salary levels, experience of 
employee departures and periods of service. Expected future payments are discounted using market yields at the reporting date on national 
government bonds with terms to maturity and currency that match, as closely as possible, the estimate future cash outflows. 

Regardless of the expected timing of settlements, provisions made in respect of employee benefits are classified as a current liability, unless 
there is an unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date, in which case it would be 
classified as a non-current liability. 

(iii) Profit-sharing and bonus plans 
The Group recognises a liability and an expense for bonuses and profit-sharing based on a formula that takes into consideration the entity's 
positive adjusted operating result. The Group recognises a provision where it is contractually obliged or where there is a past practice that has 
created a constructive obligation. 

(iv) Retirement benefit obligations 
The Group does not have any retirement benefit obligations. 

(v} Termination benefits 
Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated before the normal retirement date, or when an employee accepts an offer of 
benefits in exchange for the termination of employment. The Group recognises termination benefits when it can no longer withdraw the offer of 
those benefits or when it has recognised costs for restructuring within the scope of AASB137 that involves the payment of termination benefits 
when it is demonstrably committed to either terminating the employment of current employees according to a detailed formal plan without 
possibility or withdrawal or providing termination benefits as a result of an offer made to encourage voluntary redundancy. 

Termination benefits are measured on initial recognition and subsequent changes are measured and recognised in accordance with the nature 
of the employee benefit. Benefits not expected to be settled wholly before twelve months after the reporting period are discounted to present 
value. 

(t) Superannuation 
The Group contributes to several superannuation funds on a pay-as-you-go basis. Employee contributions are based on various percentages of 
their gross salaries. After serving a qualifying period, all employees are entitled to benefits on retirement, disability or death. Under these 
schemes the Group's legal obligation is limited to the amount that it agrees to contribute to the fund and the actuarial and investment risks fall 
on the employee. 

Most of the funds provide defined benefits based on years of service, employee contributions and final average salary. The Group is under no 
legal obligation to make up any shortfall in the funds assets to meet payments due to employees. 
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CHARLES DARWIN UNIVERSITY AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

(u) Rounding of amounts 
Amounts in the financial statements have been rounded off in accordance with Class Order 98/100 as amended by Class Order 04/667 issued 
by the Australian Securities and Investment Commission, relating to the rounding off of amounts in the financial statements. Amounts have been 
rounded off to the nearest thousand dollars. 

(v) Provisions 
Provisions for legal claims and service warranties are recognised when there is a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past 
event; and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. 

Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses. 

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the 
balance sheet date. The discount rate used to determine the present value reflects current market assessments of the time value of money, and 
the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost. 

(w) Web site costs 
Costs in relation to web sites controlled by the University are charged as expenses in the period in which they are incurred unless they relate to 
the acquisition of an asset, in which case they are capitalised and amortised over their period of expected benefit. 

(x) Taxation 
Charles Darwin University is a public authority within the meaning of Section 50-25 of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997 and its income is 
exempt under the provisions of that Act. 

Revenue, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST), except: 

(i) Where the amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Tax Office, the GST is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition 
of an asset or as part of an item of expense; or 

(ii) For receivables and payables which are recognised inclusive of GST. 

The net amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is included as part of receivables or payables. Cash flows are 
presented in the cash flow statement on a gross basis, except for the GST component of investing and financing activities, which are disclosed 
as operating cash flows. 

The University incurs Payroll Tax at the rate determined by the state and territory governments for payments made to and benefits received by 
employees. 

(y) Investment property 
Investment properties exclude properties held to meet service delivery objectives of the Group. 

Investment properties are initially recognised at cost. Costs incurred subsequent to initial acquisition are capitalised when it is probable that 
future economic benefits in excess of the originally assessed performance of the asset will flow to the Group. Where an investment property is 
acquired at no cost or for nominal consideration, its cost shall be deemed to be its fair value as at the date of acquisition. 

Subsequent to initial recognition at cost, the investment property is carried at fair value, which is based on active market prices, adjusted, if 
necessary, for any difference in the nature, location or condition of the specific asset. If this information is not available, the Group uses 
alternative valuation methods such as recent prices in less active markets or discounted cash flow projections. These valuations are reviewed 
annually by a member of the Australian Property Institute. Changes in fair values are recorded in the income statement as part of the other 
income. 

Rental revenue from the leasing of investment properties is recognised in the income statement in the periods in which it is receivable, as this 
represents the pattern of service rendered through the provision of the properties. 

(z) Comparative amounts 
Where necessary, comparative information has been reclassified to enhance comparability in respect of changes in presentation adopted in the 
current year. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

(aa) New accounting standards and interpretations 

Adoption of new and revised accounting standards 
In the current year Charles Darwin University has adopted all of the new and revised Standards and Interpretations issued by the Australian 
Accounting Standards Board (AASB) that are relevant to its operations and effective for the current annual reporting period. The adoption of 
these new and revised Standards and Interpretations has not resulted in changes to the accounting policies of the Group, except for adoption of 
AASB 11. 

At the date of authorisation of the financial report, the following standards and interpretations had been issued but were not mandatory for the 
financial year. 

Effective for Annual Expected to be Likely impact on initial 

Standards/Interpretation 
Reporting initially applied in application 

Period Beginning On the financial year 
or After endin 

MSB 9 'Financial Instruments' 1 January 2018 31 December 2018 There will be no 
(December 2014)- (Also refer to material impact on the 
MSB 2010-7 and AASB 2014-7 entity 
below) 

AASB 14 'Regulatory Deferral 1 January 2016 31 December 2016 There will be no 
Accounts' material impact on the 

entity 

AASB 15 'Revenue from Contracts 1 January 2018 31 December 2018 The entity has not yet 
with Customers' assessed the full 

impact of this Standard 

AASB 16 'Leases' 1 January 2019 31 December 2019 The entity has not yet 
assessed the full 
impact of this Standard 

AASB 2010-7 'Amendments to 1 January 2018 31 December 2018 There will be no 
Australian Accounting Standards material impact on the 
arising from AASB 9 (December entity 
2010) 

AASB 2014-3 'Amendments to 1 January 2016 31 December 2016 There will be no 
Australian Accounting Standards - material impact on the 
Accounting for Acquisitions of entity 
Interests in Joint Operations (AASB 
1 and AASB 11) 

AASB 2014-4 'Amendments to 1 January 2016 31 December 2016 There will be no 
Australian Accounting Standards - material impact on the 
Clarification of Acceptable Methods entity 
of Depreciation and Amortisation 
(AASB 116 & AASB 138) 

AASB 2014-5 'Amendments to 1 January 2018 31 December 2018 The entity has not yet 
Australian Accounting Standards assessed the full 
arising from AASB 15 impact of this Standard 

AASB 2014-6 'Amendments to 1 January 2016 31 December 2016 There will be no impact 
Australian Accounting Standards - on the entity 
Agriculture; Bearer Plants (AASB 
101, AASB 116, AASB 117, AASB 
123, AASB 136, AASB 140 & AASB 
141) 

AASB 2014-7 'Amendments to 1 January 2018 31 December 2018 There will be no 
Australian Accounting Standards material impact on the 
arising from AASB 9 (December entity 
2014) 
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NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Effective for Annual Expected to be Likely impact on initial 

Standards/Interpretation 
Reporting initially applied in application 

Period Beginning On the financial year 
or After ending 

AASB 2014-9 'Amendments to 1 January 2016 31 December 2016 There will be no 
Australian Accounting Standards- material impact on the 
Equity Method in Separate Financial entity 
Statements (AASB 1, 127 and 128) 

AASB 2014-10 'Amendments to 1 January 2016 31 December 2016 There will be no impact 
Australian Accounting Standards- on the entity 
Sale of Contribution of Assets 
between an Investor and its 
Associate of Joint Venture (AASB 10 
&AASB 128) 

AASB 2015-1 'Amendments to 1 January 2016 31 December 2016 There will be no 
Australian Accounting Standards- material impact on the 
Amendments to Australian entity 
Accounting Standards- Annual 
Improvements to Australian 
Standards 2012-2014 Cycles 

AASB 2015-2 'Amendments to 1 January 2016 31 December 2016 There will be no 
Australian Accounting Standards - material impact on the 
Disclosure Initiative; Amendments to entity 
AASB 101 

AASB 2015-3 'Amendments to 1 January 2016 31 December 2016 There will be no 
Australian Accounting Standards material impact on the 
arising from the Withdrawal of AASB entity 
1031 Materiality 

AASB 2015-6 'Amendments to 1 July 2016 31 December 2017 There will be no 
Australian Accounting Standards - material impact on the 
Extending Related Party Disclosures entity 
to Not-for-Profit Public Sector 
Entities (AASB 10, AASB 124 & 
AASB 1049) 

AASB 2015-7 'Amendments to 1 July 2016 31 December 2017 There will be no 
Australian Accounting Standards- material impact on the 
Fair Value Disclosures of Not-for- entity 
Profit Public Sector Entities (AASB 
13) 
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NOTE 2: DISAGGREGATED INFORMATION 

(a) Industry- Dual Sector Providers (Parent) 

Operating revenues and expenses for Higher Education and VET are shown in the following tables. The figures refer only to the 
parent entity; consolidated totals are not included. Discrete sets of accounts are not maintained for these divisions. They have been 
derived based on the results of castings determined via Activity Based Costing. 

Parent Entity Parent Entity 

Higher Total Higher Total 
Note Education VET Parent Education VET Parent 

2015 2015 2015 2014 2014 2014 

$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 

INCOME STATEMENT 

Income from continuing operations 

Australian Government financial assistance 3 75,816 6,456 82,272 82,554 17,944 100,498 

Australian Government grants 

HECS - HELP Australian Government payments 3 23,699 362 24,061 24,851 24,851 

NT Government financial assistance 4 11,676 52,129 63,805 7,418 52,785 60,203 

HECS - HELP student payments 5,347 5,347 5,824 125 5,949 

Fees and charges 5 37,275 6,694 43,969 26,540 7,506 34,046 

Investment revenue 6 2,025 1,110 3,135 2,036 1,196 3,232 

Consultancy and contracts 7 12,990 424 13,414 15,618 142 15,760 

Other revenue 8 21,356 11,345 32,701 34,745 20,597 55,342 

Gain on disposal of assets 29 1,444 848 2,292 
Share of profit or loss on investments accounted 
for using the equity method 22 148 148 112 112 

Total income from continuing operations 190,332 78,520 268,852 201,142 101,143 302,285 

Expenses from continuing operations 

Employee related expenses 9 99,506 54,528 154,034 93,053 54,650 147,703 

Depreciation and amortisation 10 15,023 8,233 23,256 13,050 7,664 20,714 

Repairs and maintenance 11 4,956 2,715 7,671 4,079 2,395 6,474 

Impairment of assets 12 578 316 894 292 172 464 

Losses on disposal of assets 29 (622) 887 265 

Other expenses 13 67,752 37,128 104,880 75,547 44,369 119,916 

Total expenses from continuing operations 187,193 103,807 291,000 186,021 109,250 295,271 

Net result before income tax 3,139 (25,287) (22,148) 15,121 (8, 107) 7,014 

Income tax expense 1(x) 

Net result after income tax for the period 3,139 (25,287) (22,148) 15,121 {8,107) 7,014 

Net result attributable to non-controlling interest 

Net result attributable to members from 
continuing operations 3,139 (25,287) (22,148) 15,121 (8,107) 7,014 
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CHARLES DARWIN UNIVERSITY AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 

NOTE 2: DISAGGREGATED INFORMATION (Continued) 

(a) Industry. Dual Sector Providers (Parent) (continued) 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

ASSETS 

Current assets 

cash and cash equivalents 14 

Receivables 15 
Inventories 16 
Other financial assets 19 
Non-current assets classified as held for sale 20 

Other non-financial assets 21 
Total current assets 

Non.current assets 

Biological assets 17 
Investments accounted for using the equity method 22 

Property, plant and equipment 23 
Intangible assets 24 
Total non-current assets 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Current liabilities 

Trade and other payables 25 

Borrowings 26 

Provisions 27 

Other liabilities 28 
Total current liabilities 

Non-current liabilities 

Borrowings 26 

Provisions 27 

Total non-current liabilities 

Total liabilities 

Net assets 

Equity 

Reserves 30{a} 

Restricted funds 30{b) 

Retained earnings 30(c} 

Total equity 

Parent Entity 

Higher Total 

81,855 19,856 101,711 

3,244 1,556 4,800 

785 376 1,161 

"' '" 82< 
10,981 5,263 16,244 

3,425 1,641 5,066 

100,847 28,959 129,806 

7'8 718 

"' 576 
352,589 136,759 469,346 

3" 169 521 

353,517 137,646 491,163 

454,364 166,605 620,969 

6,517 3,124 9,641 

1,352 648 2,000 

15,140 7,256 22,396 

24,907 11,938 36,845 

47,916 22,966 70,882 

1,352 648 2,000 

1,515 728 2,241 

2,867 1,374 4,241 

50,783 24,340 75,123 

403,581 142,265 545,846 

176,493 62,215 238,708 

21,418 7,550 28,968 

205,670 72,500 278,170 

403,581 142,265 545,846 

Parent Entity 

Total 

50.448 27.403 77,851 

12,396 6,734 19,130 

"' 42' 1,197 

>03 273 77e 

11,000 5,976 16,976 

3,185 1,730 4,915 

76,308 42,537 120,845 

2,135 2,135 

428 428 
353,887 140,358 494,245 

343 186 529 

354,658 142,679 497,337 

432,966 185,216 618,182 

6,061 3,292 9,353 

1,296 704 2,000 

13,903 7,552 21,455 

7,858 4,268 12,126 

29,118 15,816 44,934 

2,592 1.408 4,000 

1,332 723 2,055 

3,924 2,131 6,055 

33,042 17,947 50,989 

399,924 167,269 567,193 

172,021 71,948 243,969 

28,685 11,998 40,683 

199,218 83,323 282,541 

399,924 167,269 567,193 
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CHARLES DARWIN UNIVERSITY AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 

NOTE 2: DISAGGREGATED INFORMATION (Continued) 

{a) Industry- Dual Sector Providers {Parent) (continued) 

Higher Total 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 

Parent 
Balance at 1 January 2014 362,429 163,328 525,757 
Net result 15,121 (8,1 07) 7,014 
Other comprehensive income 12,091 6,567 18.658 
Total comprehensive income 27,212 (1,540) 25,672 
Transfers (to)/ITom restricl€d reserves 
Transfers (to)ffrom asset revaluation reserves 
Transfers from retained eammgs (1 00) {54) (154) 
Distribution from subsidiaries 10,383 5,535 15,918 

Balance at 31 December 2014 399,924 167,269 567,193 

Balance at 1 January 2015 399,924 167,269 567,193 

Net result 3,139 (25,287) {22,148) 
Other comprehensive income 426 234 660 

Total comprehensive income for the period 3,565 (25,053) {21,488) 
Transfers (to)lfrom restricted reserves 
Transfers (to)ffrom asset revaluation reserves 
Transfers from retained earnings 
Distribution from subsidiaries 92 49 141 

Balance at 31 December 2015 403,581 142,265 545,846 
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CHARLES DARWIN UNIVERSITY AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 

NOTE 2: DISAGGREGATED INFORMATION Continued 

(a) Industry- Dual Sector Providers (Parent) (continued) 
Parent Entity Parent Entity 

Higher Higher Total 
Note Education VET Total Parent Education VET Parent 

2015 2015 2015 2014 2014 2014 
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

Cash Flows from operating activities 
Australian Government Grants 3(h) 100,174 7,826 108,000 106,419 17,263 123,682 

OS-HELP (net) 3(h} (15) (15) 26 26 

Superannuation Supplementation 3(h) 29 29 36 36 

State Government Grants 17,811 60,064 77,875 3,176 55,357 58,533 

HECS-HELP student payments 5,347 5,347 5,824 125 5,949 

Receipts from student fees and other customers 84,989 25,838 110,827 83,964 32,066 116,030 

Interest received 1,972 1,115 3,087 2,033 1,208 3,241 

Proceeds from sale of biological assets 1,851 1,851 1,240 1,240 
Payments to suppliers and employees 
(incl. of GST) (169,828) (94,231) (264,059) (180,477) (106,010) (286,487) 

Net cash provided by operating activities 40 40,479 2,463 42,942 21,001 1,249 22,250 

Cash flows from investing activities 
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 1,084 595 1,679 3,369 1,830 5,199 

Payments for property, plant and equipment (8,972) (9,789) (18,761) (28,600) (6,622) (35,222) 

Payments for biological assets (44) (44} 

Other investing outflows (110) (110) 

Net cash used in investing activities (7,888) (9,194) (17,082) (25,341} (4,836) (30,177) 

Cash flows from financing activities 
Proceeds from borrowings 
Repayment of borrowings (1,184) (816) (2,000) (7,596) (4,404) (12,000) 

Net cash used in financing activities (1,184) (816) (2,000) (7,596) (4,404) (12,000) 

Net Increase I (decrease) in cash and cash 
equivalents 31,407 (7,547) 23,860 (11 ,936) (7,991) (19,927) 

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the 
financial year 14 50,448 27,403 77,851 62,384 35,394 97,778 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial 
year 14 81,855 19,856 101,711 50,448 27,403 77,851 
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CHARLES DARWIN UNIVERSITY AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 

No to Consolidated Parent Enti!,y: 

2015 2014 2015 2014 

$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 

NOTE 3: AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
INCLUDING AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT LOAN PROGRAMS 
(HELP) 
(a) Commonwealth Grant Scheme and Other Grants 42.1 

Commonwealth Grants Scheme #J 56,516 55,629 56,516 55,629 

Indigenous Support Program 1,156 1,169 1,156 1,169 

Partnership and Participation Program #
2 1,805 7,666 1,805 7,666 

Disability Support Program 11 16 11 16 
Diversity and Struclural Adjustment Fund Program #l 1,880 1,880 

Promotion of Excellence in Learning and Teaching 40 115 40 115 
Total Commonwealth Grants Scheme and Other Grants 59,528 66,475 59,528 66.475 

(b) Higher Education Loan Programs 42.2 

HECS-HELP 22,860 23,821 22,860 23,821 

FEE-HELP 14 302 405 302 405 
VET FEE-HELP 362 362 

SA-HELP 537 625 537 625 
Total Higher Education Loan Programs 24,061 24,851 24,061 24,851 

(c) Scholarships 42.3 

Australian Postgraduate Awards 1,842 1,830 1,842 1,830 

International Postgraduate Research Scholarship 135 134 135 134 
Commonwealth Education Cost Scholarships115 276 133 276 133 
Commonwealth Accommodation Scholarships#> (60) (603) (60) (603) 

Indigenous Access Scholarships 381 447 381 447 
Total Scholarships 2,574 1,941 2,574 1,941 

(d) EDUCATION· Research 42.4 

Joint Research Engagement Program#(~ 3,265 3,337 3,265 3,337 

Joint Research Engagement Engineering Cadetship 51 39 51 39 

Research Training Scheme 4,559 4,539 4,559 4,539 

Research Infrastructure Block Granls 2,582 2,503 2,582 2,503 

Sustainable Research Excellence in Universities 1,938 1,754 1,938 1,754 

Total EDUCATION Research Grants 12,395 12,172 12,395 12,172 

(e) other Capital Funding 

Education Investment Fund 42.5 1,085 12,846 1,085 12,846 

Total Other Capital Funding 1,085 12,846 1,085 12.846 
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CHARLES DARWIN UNIVERSITY AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 

Note ____ ~Ceo"""',o"lid••~•••••c-------cc"p''"''"""''E"""t;"~~c---
2015 2014 2015 2014 

NOTE 3: AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
INCLUDING AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT LOAN PROGRAMS 
(HELP) (Continued) 
(f) Australian Research Council 

(i) Discovery 42.6(a} 
Projects 
Indigenous Researchers Development 

Total Discovery 
(ii) Linkages 42.6(b} 

Infrastructure 

Projects 
Total Linkages 
Total ARC 

(g) Other Australian Government Financial Assistance 

Non-capital 
Department of Health and Aged Care Grants 

AMEP 
ITAS/ATAS 
Away from Base 
National Health and Medical Research Council Grants 

Other 
Total 

Capital 
Department of Health and Aged Care 

Total 

Total Other Australian Government financial assistance 

Australian Government grants (a+c+d+e+f+g) 
HELP -Australian Government payments (b) 
Total Australian Government financial assistance 

$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 

262 92 262 92 
352 352 

262 444 262 444 

143 539 143 539 
151 250 151 250 
294 789 294 789 
556 1,233 556 1,233 

3,539 1,611 

2,992 3,276 2,992 3,276 

638 638 638 638 
2,504 1,918 2,504 1,917 

12,452 11,088 

1,361 1,708 

23,486 20,239 6,134 5,831 

6,840 
6,840 

23,486 27,079 6,134 5,831 

99,624 121,746 82,272 100,498 

24,061 24,851 24,061 24,851 
123,685 146,597 106,333 125,349 

#I Includes the basic CGS grant amount, CGS- Regional Loading, CGS- Enabling Loading, Maths and Science Transition 
Loading, and Full Fee Places Transition Loading_ 
#Z Includes Equity Support Program. 
113 Includes Collaboration and Structural Adjustment Program. 
114 Program is in respect of FEE-HELP for Higher Education only and excludes funds received in respect of VET FEE-HELP_ 

#
5 Includes Grandfathered Scholarships, National Priority and National Accommodation Priority Scholarships respectively. 

116 Includes Institutional Grants Scheme. 
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CHARLES DARWIN UNIVERSITY AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 

Note Consolidated Parent Entity 
----~~~~~--------~~~~~L-----

2015 2014 2015 2014 

$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 

NOTE 3: AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
INCLUDING HECS-HELP AND OTHER AUSTRALIAN 
GOVERNMENT LOAN PROGRAMS (Continued) 
Reconciliation 

Australian Government Grants (a+c+d+e+f+g) 99,624 121,746 82,272 100,498 
HECS-HELP Payments 22,860 23,821 22,860 23,821 
FEE-HELP payments 302 405 302 405 
VET FEE-HELP payments 362 362 
SA-HELP payments 537 625 537 625 
Total Australian Government financial assistance 123,685 146,597 106,333 125,349 

(h) Australian Government Grants received -cash basis 

CGS and Other EDUCATION Grants 59,528 66,475 59,528 66,475 
Higher Education Loan Programs 24,061 24,851 24,061 24,851 
Scholarships 2,113 2,402 2,113 2,402 
EDUCATION Research 12,395 12,172 12,395 12,172 
Other Capital Funding 3,931 10,000 3,931 10,000 
ARC Grants - Discovery 262 444 262 444 
ARC Grants - Linkages 294 789 294 789 

Other Australian Government Grants 25,607 25,258 5,416 6,549 
Total Australian Government Grants received -cash basis 128,191 142,391 108,000 123,682 
OS-HELP (Net) 42.7 (15) 26 (15) 26 
Superannuation Supplementation 42.8 29 36 29 36 

Total Australian Government funding received- cash basis 128,205 142,453 108,014 123,744 

NOTE 4: NORTHERN TERRITORY GOVERNMENT FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

Non-Capital 
Vocational Educational and Training 49,662 48,776 49,662 48,776 

NTG - other financial assistance 15,815 12,969 11,175 8,629 
Total Non-Capital 65,477 61,745 60,837 57,405 

Capital 
Vocational Education and Training 2,468 2,718 2,468 2,718 

NTG -specific purpose infrastructure funding 500 80 500 80 

Total Capital 2,968 2,798 2,968 2,798 
Total Northern Territory Government Financial Assistance 68,445 64,543 63,805 60,203 

NOTE 5: FEES AND CHARGES 

Course fees and charges 
Fee-paying onshore overseas students 36,723 24,769 36,756 24,769 

Continuing education 4,797 5,887 4,797 5,888 
Fee-paying domestic postgraduate students 337 570 321 559 
Fee-paying domestic undergraduate students 108 96 108 96 

Fee-paying domestic non-award students 724 640 725 640 

Total course fees and charges 42,689 31,962 42,707 31,952 

Other non-course fees and charges 

Application fees 63 64 63 64 

Administration fees and charges 498 428 497 428 

Other 2,039 1,828 702 1,602 

Total other fees and charges 2,600 2,320 1,262 2,094 
Total fees and charges 45,289 34,282 43,969 34,046 
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CHARLES DARWIN UNIVERSITY AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 

Consolidated 
2015 2014 
$'000 $'000 

NOTE 6: INVESTMENT REVENUE AND OTHER INVESTMENT INCOME 

Interest 
Dividends 

Investment property - Fair value net loss 
Investment property rental 
Total investment revenue 

NOTE 7: CONSULTANCY AND CONTRACTS 

Contract research 
Miscellaneous consultancy non-research related 
Total consultancy and contracts 

NOTE 8: OTHER REVENUE AND INCOME 
Other revenue 

Donations- CDUFT and other 

Scholarships and prizes 
Financial assistance/grants 

Sales 
Facility and equipment hire 

Catering 
Guest accommodation 

Joint venture operations 
Sundry income 

Other 
Total other revenue 
Other income 

Change in fair value less point of sale cost of livestock 

Total other income 
Total other revenue and income 

3,724 
280 

(15) 
12 

4,001 

18,506 
1,369 

19,875 

1,570 
2,497 

427 
6,748 
1,255 

171 
3,450 

14,146 
955 
838 

32,057 

4,457 
19 

15 
4,491 

21,819 
3,090 

24,909 

1,374 
2,647 

395 
5,719 
1,159 

182 
3,081 

38,500 
1,561 
1,523 

56,141 

Parent Entity 
2015 2014 
$'000 $'000 

2,872 
263 

3,135 

12,045 
1,369 

13,414 

681 
2,401 

427 
7,596 
1,243 

165 
3,467 

14,146 
1,073 

977 
32,176 

3,232 

3,232 

12,665 
3,095 

15,760 

55 
1,956 

866 
6,349 
1,148 

174 
3,095 

38,500 
1,604 
1,397 

55,144 
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CHARLES DARWIN UNIVERSITY AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 

Consolidated Parent Enti!}' 
2015 2014 2015 2014 

$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 
NOTE 9: EMPLOYEE-REL.A TED EXPENSES 

Employee benefits and on-costs 
Academic 

Salaries 70,441 67,542 58,764 55,253 

Contributions to superannuation and pension schemes: 
-Funded 11,312 10,799 9,873 9,281 

Payroll tax 4,876 4,894 4,167 4,147 

Worker's compensation 549 554 463 446 
long service leave expense 1,349 2,089 1,026 1,832 

Annual leave 8,262 9.985 6,653 8,242 

Total academic 96,789 95,863 80,946 79,201 

Non-academic 
Salaries 57,060 52,941 51,788 47,617 

Conlributlons lo superannuation and pension schemes: 
-Funded 9,713 9,080 8,983 8,336 

Payroll tax 3,891 3,748 3,693 3,573 

Worker's compensation 442 422 406 378 
long service leave expense 2,163 1,505 1,848 1,517 

Annual leave 6,871 7,755 6,259 7,000 

Other 111 81 111 81 

Total non-academic 80,251 75,532 73,088 68,502 

Total employee related expenses 177,040 171,395 154,034 147,703 

NOTE 10: DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION 

Depreciation 
Leased land, buildings and demountab!es 14,860 13,173 14,860 13,173 

Plant and equipment 6,498 5,688 5,622 5,183 

Leasehold improvements 672 621 672 621 
Land improvements 1,106 865 1,106 865 
Books and periodicals 871 863 871 863 

Total depreciation 24,007 21,210 23,131 20,705 

Amortisation 
Intangible asset 1,615 143 125 9 

Total amortisation 1,615 143 125 9 
Total depreciation and amortisation 25,622 21,353 23,256 20,714 

NOTE 11: REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 

Building maintenance 865 544 864 543 
Grounds maintenance 586 411 586 411 
Electrical works 1,125 875 1,124 875 
Air-conditioning 767 637 767 637 
Building energy maintenance 410 343 410 343 
Repairs and maintenance information technology 1,336 1,351 1,336 1,351 

Plumbing 505 323 505 323 
Repairs and maintenance general 2,147 2,711 2,079 1,991 
Total repairs and maintenance 7,741 7,195 7,671 6,474 
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CHARLES DARWIN UNIVERSITY AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 

Consolidated Parent Entity 
2015 2014 2015 2014 
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 

NOTE 12: IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS 
General debts 352 32 352 32 
Student debts 542 432 542 432 
Total impairment of assets 894 894 

NOTE13:0THEREXPENSES 

Scholarships, grants and prizes 10,743 11,026 16,152 15,856 
Non-capitalised equipment 3,489 3,194 3,344 3,051 
Advertising, marketing and promotional expenses 4,444 5,160 4,440 5,156 
Materials 24,916 21,023 18,479 15,045 

Stationery, photocopying and postage 1,516 1,463 1,116 1,166 
Licenses, fees and charges 7,629 6,675 7,541 6,685 

Travel, staffing and related costs 9,267 9,841 6,716 6,863 
Utilities and facilities management 9,644 8,929 9,234 8,567 

Equipment rent and lease expenses 2,172 2,678 2,167 2,674 
Motor vehicle expenses 1,083 1,154 1,082 1 '151 
Insurance 1,611 1,724 1,516 1,583 

Inventory used 2,099 2,025 2,095 2,021 

Consultants - teaching 1,791 1,307 1,795 1,307 
Consultants - general 13,356 12,657 12,490 11,556 
Communications 1,427 1,437 1,312 1,206 
Joint venture operations 10,661 32,865 10,661 32,865 
Other 4,754 3,170 4,740 3,164 
Total other expenses 110,602 126,328 104,880 119,916 

NOTE 14: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Cash at bank and on hand 19,180 18,048 15,424 15,412 

Cash at bank - at call account 9,093 6,422 9,093 6,422 
Cash at bank term deposits 79,917 82,873 77,194 56,017 
Total cash and cash equivalents 108,190 107,343 101,711 77,851 

(a) Reconciliation to cash at the end of the year 
The above figures are reconciled to cash at the end of the year as shown in the statement of cash flows as follows: 

Balances as above 108,190 107,343 101,711 77,851 

Balance per Statement of Cash Flows 

(b) Cash at bank and on hand 
The cash at bank and on hand include cash held in operating and replenishing bank accounts which are subject to 
variable interest rates between 1.68% and 2.44% (2014 2.25% and 2.41%). 

(c) At call 
The cash at bank at call account is subject to variable interest rates between 1.80% and 3.15% (2014- 2.30% and 
3.35%). 

(d) Term deposits 

The deposits are bearing floating interest rates between 2.60% and 3.57% (2014- 2.63% and 3.82%). These deposits 
have an average maturity of 180 days (2014- 172 days). 

(e) Bank guarantees 

The University has two bank guarantees totalling $0.431 million (2014: $0.431 m) for the lease of levels 10 and 11, 815 
George Street, Sydney. 



	 CDU FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  2015	 33

CHARLES DARWIN UNIVERSITY AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 

NOTE 15: RECEIVABLES 
Current 
Debtors 
Student Fees 
Less: Provision for impaired receivables 
Total receivables 

Impaired receivables 

Consolidated 
2015 2014 
$'000 $'000 

5,418 
1,885 

(1,218) 
6,085 

20,032 
2,638 

(1,127) 
21,543 

Parent Entity 
2015 2014 
$'000 $'000 

4,133 
1,885 

(1,218) 
4,800 

17,619 
2,638 

(1,127) 
19,130 

As at 31 December 2015, current receivables of the consolidated entity with a nominal value of $1.218 million (2014: 
$1.127 million) were impaired. The provision for 2015 was $1.218 million (2014: $1.127 million). The individually 
impaired receivables mainly relate to students, whom are in unexpectedly difficult economic situations. It was 
assessed that a portion of these receivables is expected to be recovered. 

Consolidated Parent Entity 
2015 2014 2015 2014 

The ageing of these receivables is: $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 
3 to 6 months 364 354 364 354 
Over 6 months 854 773 854 773 
Total 1,218 1,127 1,218 1,127 

As of 31 December 2015, trade receivables of the consolidated entity with a nominal value of $0.77 million (2014: 
$1.283 million) were past due but not impaired. These relate to a number of independent customers for whom there is 
no recent history of default. The ageing analysis of these receivables is as follows: 

The ageing of these receivables is: 
3 to 6 months 
Over 6 months 

Total 

Movements in the provision for impaired receivables are as 
follows: 
At 1 January 
Provisions for impairment during the year 
Receivables written off during the year as uncollectible 
Unused amount reversed 
At 31 December 

Consolidated 
2015 2014 
$'000 $'000 

314 405 
458 878 
772 1,283 

Consolidated 
2015 2014 
$'000 $'000 

1,127 
894 

(801) 
(2) 

1,218 

1,349 
464 

(652) 
(34) 

1 '127 

Parent Entity 
2015 2014 
$'000 $'000 

307 373 
458 878 
765 1,251 

Parent Entity 
2015 2014 
$'000 $'000 

1,127 
894 

(801) 
(2) 

1,218 

1,349 
464 

(652) 
(34) 

1,127 

The creation and release of the provision for impaired receivables has been included in 'other expenses' in the Income 
Statement. Amounts charged to the provision account are generally written off when there is no expectation of 
recovering additional cash. 

The other amounts within receivables do not contain impaired assets and are not past due. Based on credit history, it 
is expected that these amounts will be received when due. 
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Consolidated Parent Entity 
2015 2014 2015 2014 
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 

NOTE 16: INVENTORIES 
Current 
CDU Bookshop 712 738 712 738 

Uniprint 43 53 43 53 
Northern Editions 541 544 541 544 
Less: Provision for impairment (135) (138) j135) {138~ 

Total inventories 1,161 1,197 1,161 1,197 

NOTE 17: BIOLOGICAL ASSETS 
Cattle 
Carrying amount at 1 January 2,088 3,120 2,088 3,120 

Gain/{loss) from changes to fair value less estimated 
point of sale costs 513 214 513 214 
Purchases 44 44 
Sales {1,939) (1,290) j1 ,939) (1,290) 

Carrying amount at 31 December 662 2,088 662 2,088 

Horses 
Carrying amount at 1 January 47 70 47 70 

Gain/(loss) from changes to fair value less estimated 
point of sale costs 12 (16) 12 (16) 
Sales (3) (7) (3) 17! 
Carrying amount at31 December 56 47 56 47 

Total biological assets 716 2,135 718 2,135 

There is no restriction on the title of the cattle and horses and the carrying amounts of the livestock have nol been 

pledged as security for liabilities. 

In 2015 the fair value of biological assets is based on the valuation performed by Elders Rural Services Australia Ltd. 

As at31 December 2015, the University had no commitment to purchase any livestock. 

As at31 December 2015, livestock held for sale comprised 685 cattle and 26 horses (2014: 3,593 cattle and 29 

horses). 
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CHARLES DARWIN UNIVERSITY AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 

NOTE 18: INVESTMENT PROPERTY 

At fair value-
Open!'\Q balance- at i January 
Revalualion of asse-ts 

Clos1f'lg balance at 31 December 

Consolidated 
2015 2014 
$'000 $'000 

300 
15 

285 

300 

300 

Parent Entity 
2015 2014 

$'000 $'000 

The fair value of the investment properly which is held by Charles Darwin Universiiy Foundation was J:rovided by an 
independent qualified valuer with expBrience in the local ton and category of the investment pmperty. 

Amounts recognised in profit or loss for inVll!Stment propertk!s 

Rental income 
Direct operating expenses (rent gener?ting prope.1ies} 
To!al recognised b profit or loss 

NOTE 19: OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS 

Current 
Accrued revenue 
Accrued ir:terest r&eivable 

other 
T oial current 

Non Curt'ent 
l!$ted securities 

Opellhg value 
~ lnves1mert: revaluation reserve 

Tola! non-current 

Total other financial assets 

NOTE 20; NON·CURRENT ASSETS CLASSIFIED 
AS HELD FOR SALE 

12 
s 
6 

20 
624 

844 

303 

• 
1151 

11 
15 

6 

1,186 
776 

23 
1,985 

279 

24 
303 

2,288 

824 776 

824 776 

824 776 

Land held for resale 16,244 16,976 15,244 16,976 

Total non-current assets classified as held fur sale 16,244 16,976 16,244 16976 

Charles Darwin University entered into an agreernent w:ih CIC-THD P1y Ltc to develOp part of lot S76S Town of 
?a!mersto11 (known as The Heights Durac~). The de'lt7!opr>lent wir deliver approxinatety 800 kltii for residential 
purposes. The AgrMment was elated 15 November 21)11) and was effective from lhat date. 

A131 December 2015, stages 1 to 11 were available for sale and are expe<;ted to be s.o£d during the year er-cirg 31 
December 201R 

The land ClasSified as held for sale comp;lses stages 1-14. With stages 12 - 14 expected to be developec st.IJsequent 
to31 Deoomber2316. 
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CHARLES DARWIN UNIVERSITY AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 

NOTE 21: OTHER NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS 
Prepayments 
Other assets 
Total other non~flnancial assets 

NOTE 22: INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR USING 
THE EQUITY METHOD 

Individually Immaterial Joint Ventures 

C<>nlWIIdated 
2015 2014 
$'000 $'000 

5,136 
70 

5200 

S, 11 1 
70 

5,181 

Patent Entity 
2015 2014 
$'000 $'000 

5,066 

5,06$ 

4,915 

4,915 

The Parent Entity has a 50% interest In FCD Heatth Limited, a company llxited by guarantee, mcorpora4ed and 
operating in Australia, The principal activity Is the provision of medical services a"'d training. 

Profit from cont:nuirg operations 
Profit from rontinuing operations after income tax 
T oial comprehensive mooma 

SUmmansed financialmfofmalion ir respect of joint venture entity is set out below: 

Financial Position 
Current assets 
Non-currenl assets 
Total assets 

Current liabilities 
Non<urrent liabilities 

Total liabilities 
Net assets 

Financial Performance 
Revenues 
Expenses 
Net operating ~esult before income tax 

Sha.-. of partnership's <::ommitments 

Jof"'l Ventures 
2015 2014 
$'000 $'000 

148 112 
148 112 
148 112 

Joint Ventures 
2015 2014 

___£0()0 $'000 

591 437 
331 184 

922 621 

346 193 

346 193 
576 428 

2,983 2,551 
2,835 2,439 

148 112 

Capital oommltments and other expenditure commi!nen!s arising frnm the Group's interest in joint arrangements 
are disclosed 1n Nb!a 34. 

CQotlngent !labilities relating to joint venturoa 
There arc no contingent habl!itles relating to joint ventures, 
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CHARLES DARWIN UNIVERSITY AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 

NOTE 23: PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

Land Buildings Oemountables Works Ubrary Books Plant and Leasehold Work 

Land Improvements of Art and Periodicals Equipment• Improvement ;, 

Progress TOTAL 

$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 

Consolidated 

At1 January 2014 

-Cost '"' " '" 27,049 1,959 54,105 93,989 

-Valuation 34,867 12,288 353,866 1,751 '" 8,441 412,103 

-Accumulated Depredalion (779) (1,064) (15) 0 (15,551 (196 (17,605) 

Net Book Amount 34,867 12,215 352,802 1,736 "' 8,581 11,498 1,763 64,106 488,487 

Year Ended 31 December 2014 

Opening Net Book Amount 34,867 12,215 352.802 1,736 '" 8,581 11,498 1,763 54,106 488,487 

Additions MO 1,116 " " "' 3,816 40,401 46,344 

Transfers "' 52.604 '" 2,737 1,249 (57,618) (373) 

Transfers- intangible {16,000) (16,000) 

Transfers to land held for resale (7,431) (7,431) 

Disposals (44) (3,827) (3,871) 

Revaluation Surplusi(Deficit) 6,238 '" 11,385 70 {9} 18,658 

Depreciation Charge {865) (13,103) (70) (863) (5,688) {621) (21,210 

Closing Net Book Amount 33,674 13,338 404,804 2,248 '" 7,832 12,319 2,391 27,062 504,604 

At 31 December 2014 

-eo.' 1,018 53,720 50. " '" 32,501 3,208 27,062 118,326 

-Valuation 33,574 12,391 353,144 1.755 '" 8,441 410,287 

- Accumulated Depreciation " (2,060 (16) 863) (20,182) (817) 24,009) 

Net Book Amount 33,674 13,338 404,804 2,248 "' 7,832 12,319 2,391 27,062 504,604 

*Plant and Equipment includes all operational assets 
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CHARLES DARWIN UNIVERSITY AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 

NOTE; 23: PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CMtinued) 

Ct:moolido:rtcd 

At 1 ""'"\lei)' 101S 

-""" 
• vallti'illt:l'! 

• ~~mLiated Det"Klatlon 

Net Sooli: Amct~nt 

Year EndfKI 3'1 December 2\HS 

OpermiJ ~~Soot<. Amoklr.l 

Additions 

Tfl:l!lllt~ro 

l'rOll'l$1er$ • ln!<'WiJible 

Oi$pP?~I~ 

Revntutalion S\J()ll\1$/(Dellei!) 

Deprecla\to~ Cha'l)"' 

;:!toslng net Sook Amou!'lt 

At 31 ~rnber 2iHS 

""" • Va!..talion 

• A\'lNII'IIJl~ ~::d<iib<Yl 

Net~Amtol.ll'lt 

"'" 
"'" 

33,&74 

'""' 

33,674 

Land 

tmprov~nts 

$'000 

1.018 

12.331 

Bulidil'lgs 

'""" 

53,720 
3f;3,144 

___ E_'!) ________ g~C) 

Oemountables 

$'(100 

"" 1,7$5 

'~6 

We»>ks 

"'"" 
$'000 

" "' 

L1brary Books Pl;ont and 

and PeriOdk:<lils Equipment~ 

S'OOO s~ 

2!:>4 32.~()1 

11.441 

Lease !'wid 
lmpro~ment 

'''" 

Work 

'" Progrll'&ll 

$'000 

<:.20$ 2?,002 

TOTAL 
$'000 

11$,325 

410,2$7 

___ \ll53l ______ ____1~-J§.?L ___ _ (817) mn______ (24,\:109) 

13,33$ ""' ~ 2 24$ 93& 7,&32 i2t.319 ihm ________ :n:,\16:~ 6114;,.004 

13,338 40-'J,S(J4 2,246 "' 7,832 12,319 .,,, :2:7,0C2: ... , ... 
" 4.~~ "' GS .$,109 1(),724 2<,1115 

3,916 ta,tn "" "'' !2$,:W$) 

{S,SS7) {S,SSl'} 

(564) (:a70) !37S} (2] (1,:111) 

(A) 6.17 47 iW! 
(25) _______ J!._i_0_6)__ (1~,7:1'1} m~L- (871) i6,49S} i!S-!~) @*:,09:!1 

33 649 15,659 413,~~1}~-~-- 1,309 1,0HI 7,02fl. 11,388 2,61') $,376 m,.254 

33,674 

1251 

33,549 

4,40!;1 

12,326 

11.076) 

15,6$9 

7e.:m3 
552,161) 

119 

""' ttll"?1!:E_ \64) 

41:3.,212 ,,, 
" 
"' 

1,016 

"' :34.n9 
8.441 2,838 

(1.734) ______ ~6,3791 

7,026 11,3Q 

4,108 

p,41>9j 

2,(119 

$,6-76. 

5,1!17$ 

126,110 

412.142 

(45,$98) 

492,254 

• Plat\! aM Et~uipment inehld&s <~II operational assets 
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CHARL.IES DARWIN UNIVERSITY AND ITS CONTROL.L.EO ENTITIES 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL. STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 

NOTE 23~ PROF'ERTV, PL.ANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued) 

Land 

umd 
lmpro~ments 

euildings Q<,rr~~rll;ablos Works 
of Art 

L.lbmry tlooks 

and P11riodfcals 

Plant and Leasehold W<:>tlc. 
Equipment* lmprov.,m,;ol'( '" l>rog!'fliS TOTAL 

S'OOO $'000 S'DOO $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $ 000 :t'OOO $'000 

Parent Entity 

At 1 JafiJary :!:1)14 

<""' 
·Val~ 

- ~.A.lfllukit«! O$p«;d&tion 

Nct Book Am<:>Unt 

'i<llill Ended 31 Ote.ml:u}r 2G14 

Opepmg Net 6\XIi<. AmoJI'rt 

Addlll011$ 

Tnarv;!(jf(; 

Tr~n~for; to land h(lld fur rcs~l~~ 

DispOi~ls 

Revaluation S~rpl~si(Deftclt) 

Dnpraci<ttJon EipCrl$1\l 

C!¢$it~g Nat Book Amou11t 

At 31 D~olllber 2<114 

·Cot.! 
-V!iiWMIIOt' 

• ACO.Krxltrt«< Deopti!K:·aliorl 
Net B¢ofl Ammmt 

$4,$$7 

34JJ67 

34,861 

(:',431] 

6,238 

33,674 

33,£74 

JJ,£74 

• PfAAt and Eq;dp~ includes >~oil aperatioflill as~ets 

2!i '40 23,Zl1 Ul:S9 t$,740 55,095 

12,2$6 UiS,OOC 1,7$1 Me 8,441 412,101 

E_!L ______ _i1.064l \~!Sl {12,S71l ii!Ji>l .!':1.1t717l 

14,2:15 352,80'2 1,13$ $19 S,SM 1l\856 1,?6S ;ti,7411 4$3,.479' 

12.215 3$2,$02 U36 "' t,5S1 10,351! "'" 2$.740 41>3\47$ 

MC 11m4 " "' 114 ,,.,. 2$,9!1lS 1.(())>45 

"' "'"' 477 (111:!) 1,24\l (38,14$) (313) 

(1 ,411) 

(31) {l1) 

970 11,$.'> " (3) 13,6:11.1 
(86~) (":.i,1V3) j!9L. ··----·-· £353) {b-. l~/ 1§:21{ ~~~~~~~· .... ~ 

13,3_3_8_- .~~·~. "" "' 1,83-2 t,OI!2 z;m 19,$150 -
1,0Hl ;:.3,72() 509 "' "' 25)~1!;> :a.:ms l9,9GO 104,338 

'12,3'01 353,144 1 ,7~5 882 8,441 410,287 

(7'1 .{~~?~t '16) (863) -- ('1_~,553) ...... (817) j20,:\SO! 
13,,»8 41)4,$1)4 "'" "' 7,S32 9,(162 ·-~··~3$1 19 900 ''"'' 
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CHARLES DARWIN UNIVERSITY AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 

NOTE 23: PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued) 

Parent Entity 

At 1 January 2015 

-Cost 

-Valuation 

-Accumulated DepreCJation 

Net Book Amount 

Year Ended 31 December 2015 

Opening Net BooK Amount 

Additions 

Transfers 

Transfers- intangible 

Disposals 

uod 

$'000 

33,674 

33,.674 

33,674 

uod 
Improvements 

$'000 

1,018 

12.391 

(71) 

13,338 

13,338 

" 3,916 

(564) 

(4) 

Buildings Demountables 

$'000 $'000 

53,720 509 

353,144 1,755 

(2,060) (16) 

404,804 2,248 

404,804 2,248 

4,655 

18,177 

(270) (375} 

6U 

Works 

of Art 

$'000 

Library Books Plant and 
and Periodicals Equipment• 

$'000 $'000 

" "' 25,615 

882 8,441 

(863) (16,553) 

936 7,832 9,062 

936 7,832 9,062 

" OS 5,044 

(2) 

" 

Leasehold 

Improvement 

$'000 

3,208 

(817) 

2,391 

2,391 

900 

Work 

'" Progress 

S'OOO 

19,960 

19,960 

19,960 

9,026 

(22,993) 

(117) 

TOTAL 

S'OOO 

104,338 

410,287 

(20,380) 

494,245 

494,245 

18,902 

(117) 

(1,211} 

660 Revaluation Surplusi(Defic~) 

Depreciation Expense 

Closing Net Book Amount 

(25} (1,106} (14,771) ____ l64l (871) (5,622) (672} (23,131) 

33,649 15,659 413,212 1,809 1,016 7,026 8,482 2,619 5,876 489,348 

AI 31 December 2015 

-Cost 4,409 76,263 '" " "' 30,411 4,108 5,876 121,592 

-Valuation 33,674 12,326 352,180 1,754 929 8,441 409,304 

- Accumulated Depreciation (25) (1,076) (15,231) (64) (1,734) (21,929) (1,489) (41,548) 

Net Book Amount 33,649 15,659 413,212 1,809 1,016 7,026 8,482 2,619 5,876 489,348 

~Plant and Equipment incl\ldes all operational assets 
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CHARLES DARWIN UNIVERSITY AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 

C-onsolidated Parent Entity 

2015 2014 2015 2014 

$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 

NOTE 24: INTANGIBLE ASSETS 

At 1 January 

Cost 16,538 538 
Accumulated amortisation and impairment losses 143 9 
Net book amount 16,395 529 

Additions 8,902 16,538 538 
Additions- Transfer from PPE 8-,557 117 
Amortisation charge (1,615) (143) (125) 1'1 
Closing net book amount 32,239 16,395 521 529 

At 31 December 

Cost 33-,997 16,538 655 538 
Accumulated amortisation and impairment losses (1,758) (143) (134) (9} 
Net book amount 32,239 16,395 521 529 

In both years intangible assets consist of software and the right of use of research buildings at Royal Darwin Hospital (RDH). 

Software 
The right to use the RDH buildings - Menzies School of 
Health Research 

Net book amount 

NOTE 25: TRADE AND OTHER PAY ABLES 

Trade and other payables 
Total trade and other payables 

Fair value 

521 

31,718 

32,239 

5,978 
5,978 

529 

15,866 

16,395 

8,570 
8,570 

521 

521 

9,641 
9,641 

Due to the short-term nature of these payables. their carrying value is assumed to approximate their fair value. 

NOTE 26: BORROWINGS 
Unsecured - Non Interest Bearing 

NT Department of Education 2,000 2,000 2,000 
Total current borrowings 2,000 2,000 2,000 

Unsecured - Non Interest Bearing 

NT Department of Education 2,000 4,000 2,000 

Total non-current borrowings 2,000 4,000 2,000 

Total borrowings 4,000 6,000 4,000 

529 

529 

9,353 
9,353 

2,000 
2,000 

4,000 
4,000 
6,000 

The University has an interest free loan with the Northern Territory Government of $6 million for the Charles Darwin University 
Education and Training Facility at the Darwin Waterfront Precinct. The term of the loan is five years; the first of three 
payments was due 30 June 2015 and final payment is due 30 June 2017. 
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CHARLES DARWIN UNIVERSITY AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 

NOTE 27: PROVISIONS 
Current provisions expected to be setUed within 12 months 

Employee benefits 
Annual leave 
Long service leave 

Total current provisions 

Non-current provisions 
Employee benefits 

Long service leave 
Total non-current provisions 

Total provisions 

Consolidated 
2015 2014 
$'000 $'000 

12,589 
13,277 
25,866 

2,722 
2,722 

28,588 

12,386 
12,332 
24,718 

2,362 
2,362 

27,080 

Parent Entity 
2015 2014 
$'000 $'000 

10,429 
11,967 
22,396 

2,241 
2,241 

24,637 

10,167 
11,288 
21,455 

2,055 
2,055 

23,510 

There were 1,383 equivalent full time and fixed period contract employees at the end of 2015 and there were 1,415 equivalent 
full time and fixed period contract employees at the end of 2014. 

NOTE 28: OTHER LIABILITIES 
Current 

Revenue received in advance 14,247 12,190 13,884 11,870 

OS-HELP liability to Australian Government• 11 26 11 26 
Other 223 230 22,950 230 

Total other liabilities 14,481 12,446 36,845 12,126 

• The 2015 Department of EdiJCatoon Gwdelmes requi"' OS·HELP to b-. recorded,,. a liability as il COIJ.side<s /hal/he Uniw,sUy acts as an agen/ on /i~a/1 of /lw AuslraiJafi 
Government m distribu/ing the loans to students. 

NOTE 29: GAIN/(LOSS) ON DISPOSAL OF ASSETS 
Proceeds on sale of property, plant and equipment 
Gain on recognition of intangible at fair value 
Less: Carrying amount of property, plant and 
equipment sold 
Less: Carrying amount of land held for resale 
Total gain/(loss) on disposal of assets 

Gain/(Loss) is disclosed in the income statement as follows: 
Gain on disposal of assets 
Loss on disposal of assets 
Total gain/(loss) on disposal of assets 

1,679 
8,901 

(1,211) 
(733) 

8,636 

8,636 

8,636 

5,218 

(3,871) 
(2,876) 
(1,529) 

2,292 
3,821 

(1,529) 

1,679 

(1,211) 
(733) 
(265) 

265 
(265) 

5,199 

(31) 
(2,876) 
2,292 

2,292 

2,292 
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CHARLES DARWIN UNIVERSITY AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 

Consolidated Parent Enti~ 
2015 2014 2015 2014 
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 

NOTE 30: RESERVES, RESTRICTED FUNDS AND 
ACCUMULATED FUNDS 

(a) Reserves 
Property, plant and equipment revaluation reserve 238,978 244,235 238,708 243,969 

Capital asset reserve 5,791 4,915 

Restricted reserve- building 201 1,819 
Total reserves 244,970 250,969 238,708 243,969 

Movements 
Property, plant and equipment revaluation reserve 

Balance at1 January 244,235 225,671 243,969 225,429 

Revaluation surplus/(deficit) on: 

Land 6,238 6,238 

Land improvements (4) 970 (4) 970 
Buildings 617 11,385 617 11,385 

Demountables 73 73 
Library collection 
Work of art 47 (8) 47 (8) 

Sub-total 660 18,658 660 18,658 

Investments 4 24 
Assets retired transferred to accumulated funds: 

Land, Building, Plant and equipment (5,921) (118) (5,921) (118) 
Balance at 31 December 238,978 244,235 238,708 243,969 

Capital asset reserve 

Balance at 1 January 4,915 4,410 

Transfers from/(to) accumulated funds 876 505 
Balance at 31 December 5,791 4,915 

Restricted reserve - building 

Balance at 1 January 1,819 5,500 
Transfers fromf(to) accumulated funds (1,618) (3,681) 
Balance at 31 December 201 1,819 

(b) Restricted funds reserve 
Balance at 1 January 40,683 39,856 40,683 39,856 

Transfers froml(to) accumulated funds or 

Adjustments via revenue and (expenditure) j11,715) 827 j11,715) 827 
Balance at 31 December 28,968 40,683 28,968 40,683 
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CHARLES DARWIN UNIVERSITY AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 

NOTE 30: RESERVES, RESTRICTED FUNDS AND 
ACCUMULATED FUNDS (Continued) 

(c) Accumulated funds 
Accumulated funds at 1 January 
Operating result for the period 
Accumulated funds before transfers to 
Restricted funds 
Transfers (to) I from restricted funds 

Transfer of property, plant and equipment revaluation reserve 
for retired assets 

Transfer from retained earning 
Distribution from Subsidiaries 

Total accumulated funds at 31 December 

(d) Nature and purpose of reserves 
Property, plant and equipment revaluation reserve 

Consolidated 

2015 2014 

$'000 $'000 

332,642 
(13,896) 

318,746 
11,715 

6,663 

337,124 

321,371 
8,958 

330,329 
(827) 

3,294 

(154) 

332,642 

Parent Entity 

2015 2014 

$'000 $'000 

282,541 260,472 
(22,148) 7,014 

260,393 267,486 
11,715 (827) 

5,921 118 

(154) 
141 15,918 

278,170 282,541 

The property, plant and equipment revaluation reserve arises on the revaluation of non-current assets. Where a revalued asset 
is sold that portion of the asset revaluation reserve which relates to that asset, and is effectively realised, is transferred to 
accumulated funds. 

Capital assets reserve 

Capital assets reserve arises from the need to plan the purchase of large capital items. Amounts transferred to the capital 
assets reserve are calculated on an annual basis as follows: 
- an amount equal to the depreciation expense recorded for that year 

- an amount equal to twenty (20) percent of any surplus generated by the administration cost centre 
-an amount equal to ten (10) percent of any surplus generated from the research projects that are not tied to grant funding and 
have been undertaken on a fee for service basis. 

Restricted funds 

Restricted funds arise where funds are received in advance and are subject to contractual obligations, including activity and 
financial acquittal. 
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CHARLES DARWIN UNIVERSITY AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 

NOTE 31: KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL DISCLOSURES 

(a) Names of responsible persons and executive officers 

The following persons were responsible persons and executive officers of the Group during the financial year: 

Council members 
Mr Neil Balnaves AO 

The Honourable Sally Thomas AC 

Professor Simon Maddocks 

Associate Professor Steve Shanahan 

Professor Judith Whitworth AC 

Professor Mary O'Kane AC 

Mr Lorenzo Strano OAM 

Mr Alan Morris 

Ms Jodie Ryan 

Mr Richard Ryan AO 

Mr Ken Davies 

Professor Keith Christian 

Ms Louise King 

Mr Kingsley Brenton 

Mr Jeffery Gaden 

(b) Executive officers 
Professor Simon Maddocks 

Professor Sharon Bell 

Professor Giselle Byrnes 

Professor Martin Carroll 

Professor Sue Carthew 

Professor Lawrence Cram 

Ms Debra Farrelly 

Ms Christine Robertson 

Associate Professor Steve Shanahan 

Mr Mark Hewitson 

Professor Steven Larkin 

Mr Andrew Woodmansey 

Chancellor- appointed on 22 April2016 

Chancellor- until 22 April 2016 

Vice-Chancellor 

Chair, Academic Board 

Member appointed by the Administrator 

Member appointed by the Administrator 

Member appointed by the Administrator 

Member appointed by the Administrator 

Member appointed by the Administrator 

Member appointed by the Administrator 

Member appointed by the Administrator 

Member elected by the Academic Staff (Higher Education) 

Member elected by the Academic Staff (VET) 

Member elected by the Undergraduate Students 

Member elected by the Postgraduate Students 

Vice-Chancellor 

Deputy Vice-Chancellor 

Pro Vice-Chancellor, Faculty of Law, Education, Business and Arts 

Pro Vice-Chancellor, Academic 

Pro Vice-Chancellor, Faculty of Engineering, Health, Science and the 
Environment 

Pro Vice-Chancellor, Research and Research Training 

Chief Operating Officer 

Pro Vice-Chancellor, Faculty of Vocational Education and Training 
from October 2015 

Pro Vice-Chancellor, Faculty of Vocational Education and Training 
until October 2015 

Chief Financial Officer 

Pro Vice-Chancellor, Indigenous Leadership 

Deputy Chief Operating Officer 

All of the above persons were also key management persons during the year ended 31 December 2015. 

Council members may include the Group's employees who may be ex-officio members or elected staff 
members. No Council member (including Chancellor or Vice-Chancellor) has received any remuneration in 
his/her capacity as a Council member. Council members may also be executive officers of the parent entity. 
Where this is the case they have been included in the following executive officer remuneration bands. 
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NOTE 31: KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL DISCLOSURES (Continued~ 

(c) Remuneration of Council members and executives 

Remuneration paid or payable or ottlerwise made available to Council members and executives of the Group: 

Remuneration of Council members 

Nillo $14,999 

Remuneration of executives 
Less than $14,999 

$180,000 to $194,999 
$195,000 to $209,999 
$210,000 to $224,999 
$225,000 to $239,999 
$240,000 to $254,999 
$255,000 to $269,999 
$270,000 to $284,999 
$285,000 to $299,999 
$300,000 to $314,999 
$315,000 to $329,999 
$330,000 to $344,999 
$345,000 to $359,999 
$360,000 to $374,999 
$375,000 to $389,999 
$390,000 to $404,999 
$420,000 to $434,999 
$435,000 to $449.999 
$450,000 to $464,999 
$570,000 to $584,999 

(d) Key management personnel compensation 

Short-term employee benefits 
Termination Benefits 
Post-employee benefits• 

(e) Loans to key management personnel 

Consolidated 
2015 2014 
$'000 $'000 

5,308 

685 
5,993 

4,819 

264 
630 

5,713 

Parent Entity 
2015 2014 

Number 

14 14 

Parent Entity 
2015 2014 

1 

1 

2 

2 

2 

1 

1 

1 

1 

Number 

2 

1 
1 
1 

1 
2 
2 
2 

Parent Entity 
2015 2014 
$'000 $'000 

3,239 

462 
3,701 

3,070 
264 
415 

3,749 

There were no loans provided to Council members or other key management personnel of the Group, including 
their personally relaled parties, during the year. 
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NOTE 32: REMUNERATION OF AUDITORS 

Audit services 
Fees paid to the Northern Territory Auditor-General's Office 
Total remuneration for audit services 

NOTE 33: CONTINGENCIES 
Contingent liabilities 

Consolidated 

2015 2014 
$'000 $'000 

188 
188 

209 
209 

There were no material contingent liabilities as at 31 December 2015 and 2014. 

NOTE 34: COMMITMENTS 

(a) Capital commitments 
Capital expenditure contracted for at the reporting date but not recognised as liabilities is as follows: 

Building works 

Payable: 
Within one year 

Later than one year but not later than five years 
Later than five years 

(b) Lease commitments 
All leases of the Group are operating leases. 

Operating leases 

Motor vehicles 

Of11ce equipment 

Computing equipment 
Property 
Cancellable property 
Total leases 

Commitments for minimum lease payments in relation to non­
cancellable operating leases are payable as follows: 

Within one year 
Later than one year but not later than five years 
Total leases 

Commitments for minimum lease payments in relation to 
cancellable operating leases are payable as follows: 

Within one year 
Later than one year but not later than five years 
Later than 5 years 
Total cancellable leases 

Consolidated 

2015 
$'000 

1,121 

1,121 

537 
2,443 
3,475 

111 
6,566 

2,440 
4,015 
6,455 

111 

111 

2014 
$'000 

14,446 

14,446 

10 
442 

1.361 
3,775 

302 
5,890 

2,115 
3,473 
5,588 

191 
111 

302 

Parent Entity 

2015 2014 
$'000 $'000 

139 
139 

168 
168 

Parent Entity 

2015 
$'000 

920 

920 

537 
2,443 
3,475 

6,455 

2,440 
4,015 
6,455 

2014 
$'000 

12,626 

12,626 

10 
442 

1,361 
3,775 

5,588 

2,115 
3,473 
5,588 

The weighted average interest rate implicit in the non-cancellable operating leases is 2.49% (2014: 8.06%). 
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NOTE 34: COMMITMENTS (Continued) 
Consolidated Parent Entity 

2015 2014 2015 2014 
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 

(c) Other expenditure commitments 

Other 
Within one year 3,989 4,662 3,989 4,642 

Later than one year but not later than five years 

Later than five years 

3,989 4,662 3,989 4,642 

Joint ventures 
Within one year 1,039 494 1,029 484 
Later than one year but not later than five years 3,190 1,060 3,150 1,020 
Later than five years 

4,229 1,554 4,179 1,504 

(d) Revenue 
Included in the 2015 consolidation revenue amount of $308 million is capital funding received of $3 million and structural 
adjustment funding of $1 million which are committed to specific projects in 2015 and future years. 

NOTE 35: RELATED PARTIES 
(a) Parent entity 
The parent entity is Charles Darwin University. 

(b) Subsidiaries 
Subsidiaries are set out in Note 36. 

(c) Key management personnel 
Disclosures relating to directors and specified executives are set out in Note 31. 

(d) Transactions with related parties 
The following transactions took place with related parties: 

Menzies School of Health Research (MSHR) 

Income 
Other 
Student fees 

Expenditure 
Student fees * 

Projects 
JRE, SRE and RIBG 

Other 
Total transactions with related parties 

2015 2014 
$'000 $'000 

1,477 1,522 

1,580 1,565 

417 2,996 
2,874 2,988 

904 65 
(4,298) (6,092) 

*Student fee income was earned by Menzies School of Health Research from students enrolled with the University but 
undertaking course work with the Education Section of Menzies School of Health Research. The terms and conditions 
governing the payment of these fees are covered in Attachments One and Two of the Memorandum of Understanding signed 
between Menzies School of Health Research and the University in March 2004. 

Effective from September 2015 Menzies School of Health Research liquid investments have been pooled with Charles Darwin 
University investments. As at 31 December 2015 CDU hold $22.7m investment on behalf of Menzies School of Health 
Research (disclosed in Note 28). 
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NOTE 35: RELATED PARTIES (Continued) 

Charles Darwin University Foundation Trust (CDUF) 

Income 
Donor disbursements for University activities 

Expenditure 
Interest expense 

Total transactions with related parties 

CDU Amenities Limited (CDUA) 

Income 
CDU provides rental and administrative support at no charge 

Expenditure 
Staff gym membership 
Grant funding 

Total transactions with related parties 

Charles Darwin University Charitable Trust 

2015 
$'000 

1,486 

130 
1,356 

2015 
$'000 

15 
259 

(274) 

2014 
$'000 

1,268 

152 

1 '116 

2014 
$'000 

20 

184 
(204) 

During the year ended 31 December 2015, there were no transactions with Charles Darwin University Charitable Trust 

Centre for Remote Health 

Income 

Consultancy fees 

Expenditure 
Grant funding 

Total transactions with related parties 

FCD Health Limited 

2015 2014 
$'000 $'000 

112 122 

During the year ended 31 December 2015, the University had no material transactions with FCD Health Limited. 

(e) Loans to/from related parties 
During the year ended 31 December 2015, there were no loans to/from related parties. 

(f) Outstanding balances 
As at 31 December 2015 the University is holding funds of $13,914 on behalf of CDU Amenities Limited (2014: $45,296). 

As at 31 December 2015 the University was holding $4,300,000 (2014: $4,300,000) of liquid investments on behalf of the CDU 
Foundation Trust Nil interest payable in 2015 and 2014 and $5 (2014: $95) of intercompany receivable/payable to CDU 
Foundation Trust 

(g) Additional information - Menzies School of Health Research (MSHR) 
Menzies School of Health Research has been granted funds from the Commonwealth and Northern Territory Governments 
(NTG) for the purpose of constructing research and training facilities at Charles Darwin University and Royal Darwin Hospital 
and for refurbishing an existing building at Royal Darwin HospitaL 

The new buildings will accommodate 420 Menzies School of Health Research staff and will allow the School to continue 
medical research and training, including laboratory and clinical research. 
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NOTE 35: RELATED PARTIES (Continued) 

Menzies School of Health Research has transferred ownership of the buildings to the University and NTG respectively upon 
completion of the works and for Menzies School of Health Research to occupy the buildings for nominal rent The University 
has offered Menzies School of Health Research a 20 year lease option at peppercorn rent The University will occupy a 
portion of the building. The Northern Territory Department of Health is required to provide Menzies School of Health Research 
with a 20 year lease at peppercorn rent of $1.00 per annum under the Funding Agreement. 

The refurbishment of the existing building on the Royal Darwin Hospital campus was completed on 23 March 2015 at a cost of 
$8.4m. The Northern Territory Department of Health has granted Menzies School of Health Research, the right to use the 
refurbished building under a lease (current lease expires in August 2018 with an option to extend to September 2034) at a 
peppercorn rent of $1.00 per annum. 

The balance of unspent project costs of $201,199 at 31 December 2015 (2014: $1 ,819,654) forms part of restricted reserves 
at year end. These funds are restricted for the use of refurbishment of the buildings as detailed above. 

Menzies School of Health Research have accepted unconditional undertakings in the form of bank guarantees (to pay on 
demand) in favour of Lahey Construction Ply Ltd to a total of $1 ,613,652 (2014: $1 ,994,472). 

NOTE 36: SUBSIDIARIES 

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the assets, liabilities and results of the following subsidiaries in accordance 
with the accounting policy described in Note 1 (b )(i): 

Name of entity 

Charles Darwin University Foundation 
Menzies School of Health Research 
CDU Amenities Limited 
Charles Darwin University Charitable Trust 

NOTE 37: JOINT OPERATIONS 
(a) Joint Operations 

Name of Joint Operation: 
Nature of relationship: 

Principal place of business: 
Ownership interest 

Equity Holding 
Country of Incorporation 2015 2014 

% % 
Australia 100 100 
Australia 100 100 
Australia 100 100 
Australia 100 

Centre of Remote Health 
Jointly providing health education and training for rural and 
remote areas 
Alice Springs, NT 
50% for both 2015 and 2014 

The assets employed in the above jointly controlled operations and assets are detailed below. The amounts are included in the 
financial statements under their respective categories. 

Current assets 
Non-current assets 
Total assets 

Current liabilities 
Non-current liabilities 
Total liabilities 
Net assets 

Revenues 
Expenses 
Net operating result before income tax 

Share of partnership's commitments 

Consolidated 
2015 2014 
$'000 $'000 

951 854 
2,485 2,587 
3,436 3,441 

115 113 
138 148 

Parent Entity 
2015 2014 
$'000 

951 854 
2,485 2,587 
3,436 3,441 

115 113 
138 148 

The consolidated entity's share of capital commitments and other expenditure commitments relating to joint venture operations 
are disclosed in Note 34. 
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NOTE 37: JOINT OPERATIONS (Continued) 

Name of Joint Operation: 

Nature of relationship: 

Principal place of business: 

Ownership interest 

The Heights, Durack 

Development of land for residential purposes 

Palmerston, NT 

50% for both 2015 and 2014 

Charles Darwin University entered into an agreement with CIC-THD Pty Ltd to develop part of Lot 9765 Town of Palmerston 
(known as The Heights, Durack). The development will deliver approximately 806 lots for residential purposes. The Agreement 
was dated 15 November 2010 and effective from that date. Under the Agreement, the University remains the registered 
proprietor of the land until the sub-divided lots are sold to the new purchasers. CIC-THD Pty Ltd as the developer of the land 
for re-sale is responsible for the costs and liabilities associated with the project. CIC-THD Ply Ltd also undertakes all 
marketing and sale activities. 

The proceeds of the sale of land are accounted for on a net gain basis. Should the University become entitled to any 
distribution as a result of the project, this will be recognised by the University when the right to receive payment has been 
established (provided that it is probable that economic benefits will flow to the University and the amount of income can be 
measured reliably). 

Share of joint controlled operations assets and liabilities 

Current assets 
Non-current assets 
Total assets 

Net assets 

Share of joint controlled operations revenues, expenses 
and results 
Revenues 
Expenses 
Net operating result before income tax 

Assets pledged as security 

Consolidated 
2015 2014 
$'000 $'000 

16,244 
6,169 

22,413 

11,966 

16,976 
6,169 

23,145 

35,924 

Parent Entity 
2015 2014 
$'000 $'000 

16,244 
6,169 

22,413 

11,966 

16,976 
6,169 

23,145 

35,924 

Charles Darwin University has entered into a mortgage in favour of the Commonwealth Bank of Australia (CBA) the effect of 
which is to secure repayment of the monies owing by CIC-THD Ply Ltd to CBA. The land has been pledged as security for CIC­
THD Pty Ltd bank loans as required under the development agreement. The total borrowings of CIC-THD Ply Ltd at 31 
December 2015 and 2014 were nil. 
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NOTE 37: JOINT OPERATIONS (Continued) 

(b) Other 
The University also participates in other joint venture entities for which the University's interest is not considered to be 
material. Accordingly, they have not been taken up in the accounts on an equity or proportional consolidation basis as per 
Australian Accounting Standard AASB 11 Joint Arrangements. 

NOTE 38: ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY 
The Group is funded predominantly by annual appropriations from both the Commonwealth and Northern Territory 
Government to meet proposed cash expenditure on both operational and capital items in the current financial year. These 
financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis in the expectation that such funding will continue. 

NOTE 39: EVENTS OCCURRING AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE 

Since the end of the financial year a portion of the VET funding provided from the Northern Territory Government has become 
subject to competitive tender. The University is not aware of any other events affecting the Consolidated entity. 

NOTE 40: RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING RESULT 

AFTER INCOME TAX TO NET CASH FLOWS FROM 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Consolidated Parent Entity 
2015 2014 2015 2014 
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 

Operating result for the period (13,896) 8,958 (22,148) 7,014 
Depreciation and amortisation 25,622 21,353 23,256 20,714 
Net (gain)/loss on disposal of non-current assets (8,636) 1,529 265 (2,292) 
Purchase of biological assets 44 44 

Fair value gains on other assets at fair value through profit or 
loss 15 
Non-cash accounting adjustments on investment method (35) (35) 
Non-cash investment income (148) (112) (148) (112) 

2,957 31,737 1,225 25,333 

Change in operating assets and liabilities 
(lncrease)/decrease in receivables 15,458 (10,783) 14,330 (10,674) 
(lncrease)/decrease in Inventories 37 (200) 37 (200) 
(lncrease)/decrease in biological assets 1,417 1,055 1,417 1,055 

(lncrease)/decrease in other financial assets 1,141 (26) (48) 9 

(lncrease)/decrease in other non-financial assets (25) 1 '126 (151) 1,079 
Increase/( decrease) in trade and other payables (2,595) (586) 288 (2,150) 
Increase/( decrease) in other liabilities 2,035 5,908 24,717 5,984 
lncrease/(decrease) in provisions 1,508 1,928 1,127 1,814 

18,976 (1,578) 41,717 (3,083) 

Net cash provided by/( used in) operating activities 21,933 30,159 42,942 22,250 
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NOTE 41: FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 
Financial risk management 
The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk (including currency risk, fair value interest rate 
risk, cash flow interest rate risk and price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group's overall risk management 
program focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on the 
financial performance of the Group. There has been no significant change in the risk factors from the prior year or 
management thereof. 

The Group's financial instruments consist mainly of deposits with banks, accounts receivable, accounts payable and 
borrowing. The main risks that the Group is exposed through financial instruments are deposit interest rate risk and 
credit risk. Any borrowings are at fixed interest rates and consequently upward risk is minimal. 

(a) Market risk 
(i) Foreign exchange risk 

Foreign exchange risk arises from overseas sources of income for research and consultancies and payments to 
creditors for overseas sourced supplies. The main currencies the Group is exposed to are the US dollar followed by 
British pounds and the Euro. The level of exposure to foreign exchange risk is not considered to be material. The Group 
does not engage in hedge contracts or other hedging instruments. 

(ii) Price risk 

The Group has limited exposure to financial instruments subject to price risk. The parent's investment policy is limited to 
deposits in Authorised Deposit-taking Institutions (ADis). Some of the entities controlled by the Group have exposure to 
shares. The level of exposure is not considered material. 

(iii) Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk 

The Group has $4,000,000 in borrowings as at balance date. The Group's funds on deposit are at rates fixed for the 
term of the deposit. At balance date, all funds were deposited with AD Is with Standard and Poor's credit ratings of A-2 
or higher. Movement of rates will not affect the fair value of the assets as the deposits will be held to maturity. At call 
funds are subject to market rate movements. During 2015 the term deposit interest rate range was 0.97%. This is 
compared to the interest rate range in 2014 of 1.19%. The decrease in the interest rate range from 2014 to 2015 
reflects the change in the cash rate from 2.50% at the end of 2014 to 2.00% at the end of 2015. The interest rate 
outlook for 2016 is likely to remain in the target range of 2.00%. 

(iv) Summarised sensitivity analysis 

The table on the next page summarises the sensitivity of the Group's financial assets and financial liabilities to interest 
rate risk. There have been no changes from the previous period in the methods and assumptions used. 

Significant assumptions used in the interest rate sensitivity analysis include, reasonably possible movements in interest 
rates determined based on the Group's mix of investments in Australia, relationships with financial institutions as well as 
the last two year's historical movements and economic forecaster's expectations. 

As the Group does not engage in hedging it is subject to market variations in foreign exchange. The majority of its 
income and expenditure for foreign currency is the US dollar which has been subject to range of $0.13 from the lowest 
exchange rate received to the highest in 2015 and 2014. The Australian dollar has been at historically low levels 
against the US dollar based on 2015 average rates. Forecasts vary on the expectations of the exchange rate for 2016. 
The Group has factored in a 1 0% variation ($ 0.1 0) based on the 2015 average of $0.84. 
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NOTE 41: FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 

At De-?embEH 2015, lf interest rates had movt!d, as illt.Jstrated in the tabte below, with a lithe- other variables held 
constant Jesuit and equity would have been affected as follows: 

lnte~t rate tlek 
Cansolidated <2% +2% 

canying Result Equity R:%Uit Equity 
31 December 2015 amount $'000 $'000 $'000 1'000 $'000 
manc1a auets 
':"'as a cas equwa en, 1 ) {2.164) 2,154 V64 
Otaf ncteasettaecrease} 

' ' ' ' 
I"' "'""moe• <UH 

1 t'mane1a assets 
1 ;.;asn ana casn equ111alents 1ut,••• .... (<,141) \<,W) 2,14/ 2,14/ 

otal mueaseJjOOcrease; (2,147) 2,147- 2,147 

The mwements in result are due to hgherllower interest revenue from varlab!e rate cash balances. Borrowings are at 
fixed interest rates. 

(b) Credit risk 
The Group's exposure to credit risk !s Mainly restricted to receivables. The Groop does not have significant exposure to 
any one debtor. At balance date, all funds were deposited wit~ AuthorL'Ied Depooit~takmg lnsti:utions with Standard and 
Poor's credit ratings of A-2 or higher. The consolidated entity's maximum exposure to cre-:n ;isk at balance da:e in 
relation to each class of recognised fin<Incial asset is the carrying amount of ihose assets as indicated in trw balance 
sheet. 

(c) Liquidity risk 
T!lere is no significant ri!Sk associated \'lilh !he Group meeting lis obllga!lws associated with financial liabilities. Cash 
flow to meet ongoing commitmertsls monitored dally. Strict budgeting and forecasting procedures are in place. 

(dj Fair value estimation 

The fair value of financial assets arid financiaf llabilifes must be estimate<! for recognition a'l<1 !T'easurement or for 
disclosure purposes. The fair value of financial instruments :raded lt; active marke:s (such as publicly-traded 
derivatives} is based on quoted market pr'.ces at the balance Sheet dale. The quoted market p·tce used for firancla! 
assets held by the Group is the current bkJ price. 

The carrying value less impairment provision of lrade receivables and payables is a reasonable approxlmafion of lh€Hf 
fair values due to their sh<:Vt·t~?rm Mll.lre of trade recewables and payables. 

Due lo the- short-lerm nalure of lhe current receiVables, their carrying value is assurted 1o approximate !heir fa1r '/akre 
and based on credi; r~is:ol)' it is. e;::pecled !hat :he receivables that are neither pas! due nor impaired will be received 
when due. 
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CHARLES DARWIN UNIVERSITY AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAl. STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED J1 DECEMBER 2015 

NOTE 42: ACQUlTTAL OF AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT FINANCIAl.. ASSISTANCE 

NOTE 42.1 EDUCATION CGS ANOOTHER EDUCATION GRANTS 

fi'Ill'11'11t El'ltity (HEP) ONLY 

Commonwt~11lth hld\genous Sup!X'rt Paltn<~I'!Oip& Dlsabllity Support Workpla«~ Reform Wort::plaee 
Gl'a!'!W lkh~me #'! Fun4 Fattlcl!)atlOI'I f'fl)gram Pr.;.gr.t~t~ l>roductivrty Prt>9ram 

Prror.am ltiZ 

Note 2M5 Hl1A 2tl1S: ~J· 2014 2015 2014 2015 I 2C14 2&15 I :ro14 2015 l ?D44 

$'000 s·ooc $'000 S'Gl)(t $'00!6 $'000 ~-+-_!_00_0__ -~- swe $'000 S'OOtO 

Firlaneial Assistance recermd In Cash dunng 
ihe reportir>g period (total cash received fro1n 
tne Australian Government for the Programs) 
Net awual adjustments 

56,516 55,629 1,1S6 1,169 1,478 7,666 11 16 

1,169 Revenue- for the period J(a) SG, 
SurplusJ(deficit) from the PNIIie>us year ~ - ~ - - I 5.76$ 1 963 - • I . -I · J . I . I . I 55.529 j ,. 1,156 'B 16 

Total revenue im;ludlng sec~d MVenue- 56,516 55,629 1,156 1, Hl9 ' 7,241 9:619 11 

11 

15 

16 lEss e;:penses ind!Jdmg accroed axpenses 1 56,516 i 55.629 1156 1,159 917 . :3 865 

I - I . . - ·-1 '"'" - I . I . I surplusl{deficit) tor J'1WP()rting !*lod 

i<1 ,._, it» b•O<. (;c1il\ 111"1""'"''"0\, ei»-~ i'tl,_ ... lo;of"m'J_ C$S- F->W>1<1~! ~JI>IM - - .. ;,~ ~9 ~ f!$ Fe• 1'41:<:• T-l~ 

£' l11cludos ~Q<illjr&o~w<l i'11!¥lW, 

Financial A$$1staooe re<:ei\N:X.! in Cash during 
the r~ng petiOO {total cast: f!\C9lved from 
the Australian Gowmrnent Wr the Programs) 
Net accrual adjl.*tm'l'f!b 

Not· ' 

Revem«t for the perlod 3{a) 
Surp!usf~(leflcit) -!rem !he pmvious }}%r 

Total re>renue locloeling S¢¢rUed revl!nue 

Less expenses including aecrued expenses 

Surplusl(deficlt) for reporting pP.riod 

~ '"""do• Col~!loo ~'1<1 91'""'""" Ao)""'"'""' !>"'gram_ 

Ciipltlll DI!'Vltlo:m-m~l1t 
Pqol 

2016 2014 - $'000 

. . . . . . 

. 

. . 

. . 

. . 

D~fflity & Structural Pr¢mn of Exc in 
Adjustment Fu11d #3 Leam adTeauhlng 

"'" 2014 2016 2014 
fOOa $'000 $'000 $'000 

1,$60 .. 115 
. . . . 
. 1,880 .. 115 

2,905 5 2:75- ... '"' 
2,905 7J55 ,., 365 

2905 4.750 11!9 203 

- 2.005 " ..... -_.!..§2 

Rewar4 Fundlnu """'' 
:201:5 2{1'14 ,.,, 
$'000 $'()00 $'000 

. . 327 . . . 
. . "' 43l) "" . 

.,. 43() 327 

430 i . 2M! 

- 430 ,. 

j__'-.L_ ·-·-~ 

Total 

----- ----o·~·e ..... 
2014 ''"' 2il14 
$'000 '"" '""" 

. 59,529 643,475 . . 

. 59,52:8 643,475 . .,.. 7918 

. 68,788 74,3-ft 

. 6:2,372 65133 

. $41$ i • 26l) 
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CHARLES DARWIN UNIVERSITY AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 

NOTE 42: ACQUITTAL OF AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE (Continued) 

N0TE42.2 HIGHER EDUCATION LOAN PROGRAMS (excl OS-HELP) 

Parent Entity (HEP) ONLY 
HECS-HELP 
Australian 

FEE-HELP#4 Government 

Cash Payable/(Receivable) at beginning of 
Financial Assistance received in Cash during 
the reporting period 
Net accrual adjustments 
Cash available for period 

Less: Revenue earned 

Cash Payable/(Receivable) at end of year 

Payments only 
2015 2014 
$'000 $'000 

. . 

22,860 23,821 
. . 

22,860 23,821 

22860 23,821 

. . 

2015 
$'000 

. 

302 
. 
302 

302 

. 
#4 Prng"'m in nosped f>l FEE-HELP lor H1ghflrE<iuca/Jon ""'Y ana ~xe/uae. lunas receive<! in "'opec/ of VET PEE-HELP, 

NOTE 42.3 SCHOLARSHIPS 

Financial Assistance received in Cash during 
the reporting period (total cash received from 
the Australian Government for the Programs) 
Net accrual adjustments 
Revenue for the period 
Surplus/(deficit) from the previous year 

Total revenue including accrued revenue 

Less expenses including accrued expenses 

Surplus/( deficit) for reporting period 

Postgraduate Awards 

#5 Includes Cronofothere<l Sctl01arsh1pS, ~"'"'"al Pnonty aM Nat<Of\SI AooommO<IatiOn Pno"ty Scl101arohips ~•peeWoty. 

2014 
$'000 

. 

405 
. 
405 

405 

. 

VET FEE-HELP SA-HELP 

2015 2014 2015 2014 
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 

. . . (24) 

362 . 537 625 . . . 24 
362 . 537 625 

362 . 537 625 

. . . . 

Total 

2015 2014 
$'000 $'000 

. {24) 

24,061 24,851 
. 24 

24,061 24.851 

24 061 24,851 

. . 

Total 
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CHARLES DARWIN UNIVERSITY AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 

NOTE 42: ACQUITTAL OF AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE (Continued) 

NOTE 42.4 EDUCATION RESEARCH 

Parent Entity (HEP) ONLY 

Financial Assistance received in Cash during 
the reporting period (total cash received from 
the Australian Government for the Programs) 
Net accrual adjustments 
Revenue for the period 
Surplusf(deficit) from the previous year 

Total revenue including accrued revenue 

Less expenses including accrued expenses 

Surplus/(deficit) for reporting period 

jiG lr>eludes lnstilui"'MI G"'niS scnerne 

NOTE 42.5 OTHER CAPITAL FUNDING 

Financial Assistance received in Cash during 
the reporting period (total cash received from 
the Australian Government for the Programs) 
Net accrual adjustments 
Revenue for the period 

Surplusf(deficit} from the previous year 

Total revenue including accrued revenue 

Less expenses including accrued expenses 

Surplusl(deficit) for reporting period 

Joint Research 
Engagement m> 

2015 2014 
$'000 $'000 

3,316 3,376 
- -

3,316 3,376 

- -
3,316 3,376 

3,316 3,376 

- -

Research Training 
Scheme 

2015 2014 
$'000 $'000 

4,559 4,539 

-
4,559 4,539 

- -
4,559 4,539 

4,559 4,539 

- -

Research Implementation 
Infrastructure Block Assistance Program 

Grants 
2015 2014 2015 2014 
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 

2,582 2,503 - -
- - -

2,582 2,503 - -
592 602 - -

3,174 3,105 - -
3,174 2,513 - -

- 592 - -

Sustainable Research Total 
Excellence in 
Universities 

2015 2014 2015 2014 
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 

1,938 1.754 12,395 12,172 

- - - -
1,938 1,754 12,395 12,172 

- - 592 602 

1,938 1,754 12,987 12,774 

1,938 1,754 12,987 12,182 

- - - 592 
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CHARLES DARWIN UNIVERSITY AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER2015 

NOTE 42: ACQUITTAL OF AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE (Continued) 

NOTE 42.6 AUSTRALIAN RESEARCH COUNCIL G~ 

(a) Discovery Parent Entity {HEP) ONLY 

Financial Assistance received in Cash during 
the reporting period (total cash received from 
the Australian Government for the Programs) 
Net accrual adjustments 

Revenue for the period 
SurplusJ(deficit) from the previous year 

Total revenue including accrued revenue 

Less expenses including accrued expenses 

Surplus/(deficit) for reporting period 

(b) linkages 

Financial Assistance received in Cash during 
the reporting period (total cash received from 
the Australian Government for the Programs) 
Net accrual adjustments 
Revenue for the period 
Surplust(deficit) from previous year 

Total revenue including accrued revenue 

Less expenses including accrued expenses 

Surplus/(deficit) for reporting period 

Projects Fellowships 

2015 2014 2015 2014 

$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 

226 92 352 
- - - -

226 92 - 352 
11 61 - -

237 153 - 352 

90 142 352 

147 11 - -

Parent Enti HEP ONLY 
Infrastructure Projects 

2015 2014 2015 2014 

$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 

143 539 151 250 
- - - -
143 539 151 250 
147 - 489 481 

290 539 640 731 

147 392 547 242 

143 147 93 489 

Indigenous 
Researchers 
Development 

2015 2014 

$'GOO $'000 

36 -
- -
36 -
- -
36 -

5 -
31 -

Total 

2<115 2014 

$'000 $'000 

294 789 

- -
294 789 
636 481 

930 1,270 

694 634 

236 636 

Total 

2015 2014 

$'000 $'000 

262 444 
- -

262 444 
11 61 

273 505 

95 494 

178 11 
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CHARLES DARWIN UNIVERSITY AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 

NOTE 42: ACQUITTAL OF AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE (Continued) 

NOTE 42.7 OS-HELP 

Cash received during the reporting period 
Cash spent during the reporting period 
Net Cash received 

Cash Surplus/( deficit) from the previous period 
Carry forward adjustment 

Cash Surplus/( deficit) for reporting period 

NOTE 42.8 HIGHER EDUCATION SUPERANNUATION 

Cash received during the reporting period 
University contribution in respect of current 
employees 
Cash available 

Cash surplusl(deficit) from the previous period 
Cash available for current period 

Contributions to specified defined benefit funds 

Cash surplus/(deficit) this period 

Parent Enti 

OS-HELP 

2015 2014 

$'000 $'000 
9 50 

24 42 
(15) 8 

26 14 . 4 
11 26 

Parent Enti 
Superannuation 
Supplementation 

2015 2014 
$'0()() $'000 

29 36 

. . 
29 36 

. . 
29 36 

29 36 

. . 

(HEP ONLY 

Total 

2015 2014 

$'000 $'000 

9 50 
24 42 

(15) 8 

26 14 
. 4 
11 26 

HEP) ONLY 

Total 

2015 2014 

$'000 $'000 

29 36 

. . 
29 36 

. . 
29 36 

29 36 

. . 
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CHARLES DARWIN UNIVERSITY AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 

NOTE 42: ACQUITTAL OF AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE (Continued) 

NOTE 42.9 STUDENT SERVICES AND AMENITIES FEE 

Unspent/(overspent) revenue from previous 
period 
Carry Forward Adjustment 
SA-HELP Revenue Earned 
Student services fees direct from students 
Total revenue expendable in period 
Student services expenses during period 
Underspent/(overspent) student services 
revenue 

Parent Enti 
Student Services and 

Amenities Fee 
2015 2014 
$'000 $'000 

1,510 130 
. 568 
537 625 
. 494 

2,047 1,817 
466 307 

1,581 1,510 

HEP ONLY 

Total 

2015 2014 
$'000 $'000 

1,510 130 
. 568 
537 625 
. 494 

2,047 1,817 
466 307 

"'" 1,510 
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CHARLES DARWIN UNIVERSITY AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES 
REPORT BY MEMBERS OF COUNCIL 

1, In our opinion: 

{a) the accompanying financial statements of the University and the consolidated entity are drawn up 
so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs as at 31 December 2015, and the results for the 
year ended on that date, of the University and the consolidated entity; and 

(b) at the date of this statement there are reasonable grounds to believe that the University will be 
able to pay its debts as and when they fall due. 

2. The accompanying financial statements and notes thereto, of the University and the economic 
entity have been prepared in accordance with the Charles Darwin University Act and Australian 
Accounting Standards, Australian Charities and Not-for-proffls Commission Act 2012, Australian 
Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Regulation 2.013, and as per the Commonwealth 
Department of Education Guidelines for the Preparation of Annual Financial Statements for the 2015 
Reporting Period by Australian Higher Education Institutions. 

3. The amount of Australian Government financial assistance expended during the reporting period 
was for the purpose(s) for which It was provided. 

4. Charles Darwin University has complied with the requirements of various program guidelines that 
apply to the Australian Government financial assistance identified in the financial statements. 

Signed at Darwin this 15 dayol Ha..j 2016 

CHANCELLOR VICE-CHANCELLOR 
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Auditor-General 

Independent Auditor's Report 
the Members of Cherles Darwin University and its Controlled Entities 

Year Ended 31 December 2015 

Page 1 of 2 

1 have at:dited the accompanying financial report of Charles OaiWln Unlversity and its Controlled 

Entities (the University") whdl comprises the statement of financial position as at 31 December 

2C15, the income statement the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of chan.Jes in 

equity and the statement of cash flows for lhe year then endeC, notes comprising a summary of 

significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and the Vice·Chanceltors 

declaration, 

The Vice-Chancellor's Responsibility for the Financial Report 

The Vlce-Ghancellor of the University is responsible for the preparation of the financial report thai 

gives a ttue and faif \I leW in accordance With Australian Accounting Standards, Australian Charities 

and Not-for-Profits Commission Act 201.2 and the Gh&rles Darwin University Act, and for such 

internal control as the Vice-Chancellor determines is necessary to enable the preparation and falr 

presentation of the financial report that is free from material misstatel"fient, whether due to fraud or 

error. 

Auditor'" Responsibility 

My responsibility is to express a:1 opinion on the financial report based on my audit ! conducted 

my audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Those standards require that I compJy 

with relevant ethical requirements relating to audit engagements and pia:-~ and perform the audit to 

obtain reasonable assurance about whe1her the financial report is free from materia! misstatement 

An aucit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 

disclosures in the financtal report. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement 

iOOuding the assessment of lhe risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due 

to fraud or erroL ln making those risk assessments, the auditor considers lntemal control relevant 

to the University's preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in order to design audil 

procedures that are appropriate in tha circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 

opinion on the effectiveness. of the Univer$ity's ;nternal control. An audit also inclUdes evaluating 

the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness or accounting estimates 

made by the VIce-chancellor, as~~ as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial report 

I believe that the audit evidemce I have obl:aioed iS suffiCient and appropriate to provide a basis tor 

my audil opink.tn. 

Independence 

! am independent of Charles Darwin University and i1s Controlled Entities and in conducting my 

audit, I fot!owed the applicable independence requirements of the Audit Act and of Australian 

professional ethical prooouncements 

Level12 Northern Tenito!V House 2H.tnctml: Street Darwin 0600 Tel: C8 8939 7155 
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Opinion 

Auditor-General 

Page 2 of2 

In my opinion the financial report of Charles Darwin University anct its Controlled entities has been 

prepared In accordance .with Division 60 of the Australian Charities and Not-for-Profits Commission 

Acl 2012. Including: 

(a) giving a true and fair view of the University's ilnanclal position al 31 December 2015, and its 
financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended; and 

(b) complying with Australian Accounting Standards. Cl1arles Darwin University Act and Division 
60 of the Australlan Ctlarilles and Not-for-Profits Regulation 2013. 

J!Jiie Crisp 
Auditor-General ior the Northern Territory 
Darwin, Northern Territory 

13 May 2016 

I ovel 12 Norlhern Terrltorv House 22 Mitchell Street O::nwin 0600 Tel: 08 8999 7155 
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